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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Mrs. Shpresa KURETA

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Albania

Mr. Shkelzen MACUKULLI

First Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Albania

Germany

Mr. Gernot ERLER

Special Representative of the Federal Government of Germany for the OSCE

Chairmanship in 2016

Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Mr. Eberhard POHL

Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mrs. Sabine STOEHR

Minister; Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Sebastian GERHARDT

Team Coordinator

Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Ms. Nicola SCHMIDT

Adviser Human Dimension

Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Ms. Livia WALPEN

Desk Officer

German Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Ms. Alexandra ROTHENBERGER

Adviser on Human Dimension

Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Ms. Elena SIEGMANN

Private Secretary to the Coordinator for Russia

Federal Foreign Office

Website: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Dr. Juergen THOMAS

Deputy Head of Division

Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Dr. Katharina PENEV-BEN SHAHAR

Legal Advisor

Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth

Website: http://www.bmfsfj.de

Ms. Cordula GEINITZ

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Ms. Yasmin SEYED ASSIABAN

Desk Officer

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Peter WITTSCHOREK

Outreach-Co-ordinator OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Center for International Peace Operations (ZIF)

Website: http://www.zif-berlin.org

United States of America

Mr. David J. KRAMER

Head of the U.S. Delegation; Assistant Secretary

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Amb. Daniel BAER

Permanent Representative of the United States Mission to OSCE

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Amb. David KILLION

Chief of Staff

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Kate Marie BYRNES

Deputy Permanent Representative

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Ira FORMAN

Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Catherine COSMAN

Senior Policy Adviser

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom

Website: http://www.uscirf.gov



Dr. Mischa THOMPSON

Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Engy ABDELKADER

Forreign Affairs

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Peter COLLINS

Public Affairs

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Laura CONN

Attorney-Adviser

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Lynne A. DAVIDSON

Senior Advisor

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Sofija KORAC U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Joseph MANSO

Director, EUR/RPM

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Pamela MONTGOMERY

Program Support

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Milan SARANOVIC

Guest Speaker

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Erin SPITZER

Program Officer

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. James VELEZ

Office Manager

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Bridgette WALKER

Deputy OSCE Co-ordinator

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Erin WEBSTER-MAIN

Political Officer

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Dr. Jennifer WISTRAND

Policy Advisor

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Nida GELAZIS

Democracy Advisor

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs

Ms. Danielle BAYAR

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Robert BERSCHINSKI

Deputy Assistant Attorney

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mrs. Allison COLBURN

Assistant to the Special Advisor for International Disability Rights

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Stacy Bernard DAVIS

Team Leader for Anti-Semitism and Europe; Office of International Religious

Freedom (DRL/IRF)

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Patrick HAMILTON

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Dr. Judith HEUMANN

Special Advisor for International Disability Rights

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov



Dr. Kari JOHNSTONE

Director, Office of International Religious Freedom

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mrs. Yelda KAZIMI

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. John McKANE

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. David MEYER

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Daniel NADEL

Director, Office of International Religious Freedom

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Jennifer SCHUETT

Public Diplomacy Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Jessica SLATTERY

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Zia SYED

Head of Political Section

U.S. Embassy in Baku

Mr. Chad TWITTY

Second Secretary

U.S. Embassy in Moscow

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER

Counsel for International Law

U.S. Helsinki Commission

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. Jonas WECHSLER

Senior Adviser

U.S. Helsinki Commission

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Kathy EAGEN

Public Affairs Counselor

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Janice HELWIG

Representative of the Helsinki Commission

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Michael KELLEHER

Political Counselor

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Darren PERDUE

Political Officer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Colin PETERS

Multimedia Coordinator

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Zachary ROTHSCHILD

Political Officer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Stela SEARS

Executive Assistant to Ambassador Daniel Baer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL

Press Assistant

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Joseph TRUESDALE

Deputy Political Counselor

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Chad WILTON

Political Officer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov



Andorra

Ms. Marta SALVAT

Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Armenia

Mr. Edgar GHAZARYAN

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland

Mr. Davit KNYAZYAN

Deputy Head of Delegation

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE

Ms. Hasmik DASHTOYAN

First Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN

Head of OSCE Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.am

Mrs. Irina DAVTYAN

Deputy Head

State Department of Migration and Refugees

Website: http://www.dmr.am

Austria

Amb. Christian STROHAL

Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE

Mr. Klaus KOEGELER

Deputy Permanent Representative

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Martin HOJNI

Minister Plenipotentiary; Deputy Head of Mission for Human Dimension

Issues

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Jürgen HEISSEL

Head of Unit

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Beate KIEWLICZ

Intern

Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Warsaw

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/warschau

Azerbaijan

Mr. Etibar NAJAFOV

Head Advisor

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Ms. Gulsel SAFAROVA

Advisor

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Mr. Rovzat GASIMOV

Head of Int'l Relations Department

Central Election Commission

Website: http://www.cec.gov.az

Ms. Fidan MAHMUDOVA

Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.az

Mr. Vugar AGHAYEV

Senior Adviser

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.justice.gov.az

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI

Head of the Office

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.az

Mr. Ulvi BAKHSHALIYEV

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA

Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Belarus

Mr. Roman ROMANOVSKY

Minister-Counsellor; Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Mrs. Halina MKRTYTCHAN

Deputy Head of the Organizational and Legal Department

Central Commission of the Republic of Belarus on Elections and Holding

of Republican Referenda

Website: http://www.rec.gov.by



Mr. Andrei YAROSHKIN

Deputy Director, European Co-operation Department

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Mr. Vasily PAVLOV

First Secretary

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Mr. Yury KULABUKHAU

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by

Belgium

Amb. Bruno GEORGES

Permanent Representative, Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Mrs. Annemie LELIE

Deputy Head of Delegation

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Mr. Yves WANTENS

General Representative of the Government of Flanders

General Representation of the Government of Flanders at the Belgian

Embassy

Website: http://www.vlaanderen.be/int/warschau/en

Mr. Jean-Pierre BIEBUYCK

Head of OSCE Desk

Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Development

Co-operation

Website: http://diplomatie.belgium.be

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT

Counsellor General; Fundamental Rights Department, General Directorate for

Legislation

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.just.fgov.be

Mr. Franck PEZZA

Counsellor

Delegation Wallonie-Bruxelles in Warsaw

Website: http://wbi.be

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Mr. Sanjin HALIMOVIC

Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Bulgaria

Mrs. Kamelia DIMITROVA

General Secretary

National Commission for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Website: http://www.antitraffic.government.bg

Mrs. Genoveva NENOVA

Third Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.bg

Mrs. Petia MOEVA

Chief Expert

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Website: http://www.mlsp.government.bg

Ms. Antoniya ALEKSIEVA

Third Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

Website: http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/poland

Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA

Secretary

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues

Website: http://www.nccedi.government.bg

Canada

Amb. Isabelle POUPART

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE

Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Ms. Eugenie PANITCHERSKA

Senior Desk Officer (OSCE)

Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development Canada

Website: http://www.international.gc.ca

Cyprus

Mr. Andreas ZENONOS

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Ms. Elena THOMA

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE



Mr. Loukas EVGENIOU

Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Mr. Dariusz WYCISLO

Assistant

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Croatia

Ms. Romana KUZMANIC OLVIC

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs

Website: http://www.mvep.hr

Mrs. Maja DRMAC

First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs

Website: http://www.mvep.hr

Ms. Ana PULJIC ZUNJIC

Head of Division for Human Rights and Regional International Organizations

and Initiatives

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs

Website: http://www.mvep.hr

Ms. Tanja MILIN HORVAT

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and

International Organizations in Vienna

Denmark

Mrs. Mette Norgaard DISSING-SPANDET

Head of Human Rights Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.um.dk

Ms. Karen MELCHIOR

First Secretary

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw

Website: http://polen.um.dk

Ms. Camilla SAUGSTRUP

First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.um.dk

Mr. Rasmus Nexoe JENSEN

Head of Section

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.um.dk

Ms. Cennet UNVER

Head of Section

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.um.dk

Mr. Jacob HANSEN

Intern

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Spain

Mrs. Maria Victoria GONZALEZ

Ambassador; Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Amb. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ

Ambassador of Spain in Poland

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain to the Republic of Poland

Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA

Deputy Permanent Representative of Spain to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Mr. Jorge CABRERA ESPINOS

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Estonia

Ms. Eve-Kulli KALA

Ambassador

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Ms. Mai HION

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.ee

Ms. Nele HOLLO

Lawyer, International Law Division, Legal Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.ee

Mrs. Anneli LEEGA PIISKOP

Desk Officer of OSCE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.ee

Mr. Ott LAIDO

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Mr. Heiti MAEMEES

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia in Warsaw

Website: http://www.estemb.pl



Finland

Amb. Katja PEHRMAN

Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Amb. Rauno MERISAARI

Ambassor for Human Rights and Democracy

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://formin.finland.fi

Ms. Merja LAHTINEN

Counsellor

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://formin.finland.fi

Dr. Nina NORDSTROM

Director; Unit for Human Rights Policy

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://formin.finland.fi

Mr. Antti HAIKIO

Ministerial Advisor

Ministry of the Interior

Website: http://www.intermin.fi

Ms. Sarita FRIMAN-KORPELA

Secretary General of the Advisory Board on Roma Issues

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health

Website: http://www.stm.fi

Ms. Paivi KARHIO-SZILVAY

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Ms. Annika PELKONEN

Programme Co-ordinator

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

France

Ms. Veronique ROGER-LACAN

Ambassador

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Website: http://www.delegfrance-osce.org

Mr. Alexandre VULIC

Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Website: http://www.delegfrance-osce.org

Mr. Jean-Christophe PEAUCELLE

Adviser for Religious Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr

Prof. Emmanuel DECAUX

Professor of Public Int'l Law, Member of the National Consultative

Commission on Human Rights

National Consultative Commission on Human Rights (CNCDH)

Website: http://www.cncdh.fr

Mr. Daoud HACHEMI

Counsellor

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Website: http://www.delegfrance-osce.org

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE

Counsellor

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Website: http://www.delegfrance-osce.org

Mr. Bertrand GOUARNE

Attache

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.ambafrance-pl.org

Ms. Audrey KEYSERS

Secretaire Generale Adjointe

MIVILUDES

Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr

Mrs. Anne-Marie COURAGE

Conseillere affaires economiques

MIVILUDES

Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr

Georgia

Mr. Irakli GIVIASHVILI

Ambassador-at-Large on Human Rights

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ge

Amb. Nikoloz NIKOLOZISHVILI Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Lali LOMSADZE

Counsellor

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge

Mrs. Nato TOPCHISHVILI

Counsellor

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Mariam BURDULI

Second Secretary, Department of International Organizations

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ge



Mr. Kakhaber KEMOKLIDZE

Deputy Head of the Division

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Georgia

Website: http://www.police.ge

Ms. Tamara PKHAKADZE

Head of International Relations' Department

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.justice.gov.ge

Mr. Tarash PAPASKUA

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE

United Kingdom

Ms. Sian MACLEOD

Ambassador/Head of Delegation

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Mr. Charles LONSDALE

Deputy Head of Mission

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Mr. Robert Dominic Russell FENN

Head of Human Rights and Democracy Department

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Ms. Helen TEASDALE

First Secretary

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Mr. Simon BLOCK

Desk Officer, Freedom of Religion or Belief

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Mr. Paul GIANNASI

Police Superintendent

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.justice.gov.uk

Mr. Paul WELSH

First Secretary Political

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Mr. Andrew PEEBLES

Politico-Military Officer

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Greece

Amb. Andreas PAPADAKIS

Ambassador; Permanent Representative of Greece to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Mr. Stavros SPYRIDAKIS

Charge d'Affaires ad interim

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS

Legal Counsellor; Legal Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gr

Ms. Tania FALIEROU

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Mr. Nicholas CHRISTODOULIDIS

First Counsellor for Economic and Commercial Issues

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Mr. Adamantios KARYTIANOS

Second Secretary at the Economic and Commercial Department

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Mr. Konstantinos MICHAILIDIS

Press Officer

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Hungary

Amb. Karoly DAN

Permanent Representative of Hungary to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Ms. Zsofia ELEK

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Mr. Otto SIPOS

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary

Mr. Tamas VICZIAN

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary



Mr. Viktor GARAI

Desk Officer for OSCE

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs

Mr. Peter VARGA

Strategic Analyst

State Secretariat for Hungarian Communities Abroad

Website: http://www.kormany.hu/en

Ireland

Amb. Philip MCDONAGH

Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Francis O'DONOGHUE

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Iceland

Mr. Audunn ATLASON

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Iceland

Website: http://www.iceland.is/at

Ms. Greta GUNNARSDOTTIR

Ambassador, Directorate for International and Security Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Italy

Amb. Vittorio ROCCO DI TORREPADULA

Permanent Representative of Italy to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Dr. Silvia Maria Lucia SANTANGELO

Deputy Head of Mission; First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Mr. Giuseppe BERLENDI

Director for the OSCE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation

Website: http://www.esteri.it

Ms. Silvia DODERO

Human Rights Expert

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation

Website: http://www.esteri.it

Dr. Franca ARATA FARRIS

Officer

Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;

Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities

Website: http://www.interno.it

Mr. Stefano CHIRICO

Lieutenant Colonel of the Italian National Police

Ministry of Interior; Department of Public Security

Website: http://www.interno.gov.it

Ms. Cassandra KOCH DANDOLO

Migration Policies Officer

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Website: http://www.lavoro.gov.it

Ms. Corrado DE ROSA

Official

Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal

Opportunities

Website: http://www.unar.it

Kazakhstan

Mr. Murat ZHAKYPBEKOV

Minister Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Mr. Askar AKHMETOV

Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE

Mr. Murat RYSPAYEV

First Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Mr. Olzhas KASSYMZHANOV

Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Ermek IBRAIMOV

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE

Mr. Kanat IMANALIEV

Minister-Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE

Ms. Almash ALTYMYSHEVA

Human Rights Desk Officer

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.kg



Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA

Head of Department for Ethnic and Religious Policies, and Interaction with

Civil Society

Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic

Ms. Saikal ESENGELDIEVA

Second Secretary

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE

Latvia

Amb. Aiga LIEPINA

Director of Department for International Organizations and Human Rights

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv

Amb. Bahtijors HASANS

Head of Diplomatic Mission - Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

Ms. Elīna CEPITE

Senior Desk Officer

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Andris KRASTINS

Second Secretary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv

Mrs. Maija MAURINA

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mrs. Elena KUZMANOVSKA

Secretary of State of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.mk
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Liechtenstein

Mr. Claudio NARDI

First Secretary

Office for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.regierung.li

Lithuania

Amb. Giedrius CEKUOLIS

Ambassador
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Ms. Natalia SZCZUCKA

Director

European Commission, Regional Representation in Poland

Website: http://ec.europa.eu/polska/wroclaw
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Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland
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Mr. Ilkhom ZAKIROV

Head of Unit

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
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Ms. Simone HALINK

Senior Policy Officer

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl
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Mr. Raiu CATALIN

Expert

State Secretariat for Religious Issues

Website: http://www.culte.gov.ro
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs
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Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mid.ru
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Ms. Anna LITVIN

Member of Delegation
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Ms. Ekaterina VYBORNOVA

Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Maxim KLEPOV

Liaison Officer

Ministry of the Interior of the Russian Federation

Website: http://www.mvd.ru

Mr. Kirill IGNATOV

Head of Division
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Website: http://minsvyaz.ru

Mr. Vladimir ZHEGLOV

Senior Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osce.mid.ru

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osce.mid.ru

Mr. Dmitry DRYUCHIN

Attache

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the International
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Ms. Ekaterina GLAZOVA

Attache

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Holy See

Msgr. Janusz S. URBANCZYK

Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Msgr. Mykhaylo TKHOROVSKYY

Counsellor

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland

Msgr. Jaroslaw MROWCZYNSKI

Secretary

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland

Rev. Rastislav ZUMMER

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
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Mr. Ivica DACIC

Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Foreign Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Mr. Dejan SAHOVIC

Ambassador; Head of the Task Force during the Serbia OSCE Chairmanship in

2015

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC

Chairperson of the Permanent Council

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Amb. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Deputy Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and

other International Organizations in Vienna

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Amb. Radojko BOGOJEVIC

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Mrs. Danijela POPOVIC ROCCO

Assistant to the Commissioner for Refugees

Commissariat for Refugees and Migration of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.kirs.gov.rs

Mr. Sasa MIRKOVIC

State Secretary

Ministry for Culture and Media

Website: http://www.kultura.gov.rs

Ms. Jasminka PERUNICIC ALLEN

Senior Advisor

Ministry of Education, Science and Technological Development

Website: http://www.mpn.gov.rs



Mrs. Tamara RASTOVAC SIAMASHVILI

Minister Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Mrs. Ivona BAGARIC

First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Mr. Stefan DRASKIC

Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Mrs. Ivana IVANOV

Political Adviser

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Ms. Marina MARKOVIC

Spokesperson of the OSCE Chaimanship-in-Office

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Mr. Ognjen STEVANOVIC

Adviser

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Mr. Darko TERZIC

Police Inspector on People Smuggling and THB

Ministry of Interior

Website: http://www.mup.gov.rs

Ms. Jelena PAJOVIC VAN REENEN

Head of EU Integration and International Cooperation Group

Office for Cooperation with Civil Society; Government of the Republic of

Serbia

Website: http://civilnodrustvo.gov.rs

Mr. Jasma PLAVSIC

Head of Group for Anti-Discrimination Policy

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mr. Vladimir SOC

Senior Advisor

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mr. Dusan KOZAREV

Deputy Director of the Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Website: http://www.kim.gov.rs

Ms. Jelena RAJCEVIC

Expert Advisor to the Director of the Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Website: http://www.kim.gov.rs

Mr. Zoran BOJOVIC

Assistant Director of the Kosovo and Metohija

Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Website: http://www.kim.gov.rs

Mr. Daniel BEKCIC

Political Adviser

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Ms. Jasmina PETROVIC

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Ms. Nevena JOVANOVIC

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Ms. Margita KOLLER

Event Manager and Protocol of the Serbian Chairmanship to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Ms. Jelena MARKOVIC KRSTIC

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Ms. Olivera MARINKOVIC

Interpreter

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Prof. Alexey AVTONOMOV

OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Personal Representative

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office for

Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also Focusing on

Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other

Religions

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER

OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on

Combating Anti-Semitism

Amb. Melanne VERVEER

Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Gender Issues

Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairman-in-Office on

Gender Issues



Ms. Milena STOSIC

Special Representative of the CiO on Youth and Security

Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office

on Youth and Security

Ms. Anna-Katharina DEININGER

Special Representative of the Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security

Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office

on Youth and Security

Slovakia

Amb. Olga ALGAYEROVA

Ambassador/Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Amb. Milan KOLLAR

Director of the Department of Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic

Website: http://www.mzv.sk

Ms. Maria JEDLICKOVA

Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for National

Minorities

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on

National Minorities

Website: http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk

Ms. Simona MESZAROSOVA

State Counsellor

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on

National Minorities

Website: http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk

Mr. Jan HERO

Director of the Department of Conceptions, Analysis and Regional

Co-ordination

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic

for Roma Communities

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Mrs. Zuzana SPUDILOVA

Project Co-ordinator; Department for Migration and Integration

Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic; Migration Office

Website: http://www.minv.sk

Mr. Branislav KADLECIK

General State Counsellor; Directorate for Legislation

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.justice.gov.sk

Mr. Branislav PAVLOVIC

Deputy Head of the Permanent Mission

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Ms. Denisa DURANOVA

Research and Development Expert

National Institute for Education

Website: http://www.statpedu.sk

Mr. Karol SMETANA

First Secretary

Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Warsaw

Slovenia

Mr. Andrej BENEDEJCIC

Permanent Representative and Ambassador

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Mr. Ales BIBER

Minister Plenipotentiary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mzz.gov.si

Mr. Blaz MASLE

Minister Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mzz.gov.si

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK

Minister Counsellor

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Ms. Nina BETETTO

Judge

Supreme Court of Slovenia

Ms. Sasa IVANC

First Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Sweden

Amb. Martin HAGSTROM

Ambassador for the Eastern Partnership

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.government.se

Amb. Fredrik LOJDQUIST

Ambassador

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Amb. Ingrid TERSMAN

Ambassador to Turkmenistan and Tajikistan

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.government.se



Mrs. Anna Olsson VRANG

Deputy Permanent Representative/Minister Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Prof. Per BERGLING

Principal Advisor on International Law

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.government.se

Ms. Andrea FEUER

Desk Officer, Security Policy Department

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Mr. Christoffer LARKNER

Desk Officer

Ministry of Culture

Website:

http://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-of-culture/

Ms. Charlotta RODHE

First Secretary

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Ms. Malena GYLLENHAK

Desk Officer

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Ms. Ebba LJUNGDAHL

Intern

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Mr. Sven Eric SODER

Director General

Folke Bernadotte Academy

Website: http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se

Mr. Carl Fredrik BIRKOFF

Head of Department

Folke Bernadotte Academy

Website: http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se

Mr. Niklas LINDSKOG

Project Manager

Folke Bernadotte Academy

Website: http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se

Switzerland

Amb. Claude WILD

Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Amb. Andrej MOTYL

Ambassador

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Mr. Jean-Luc OESCH

Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Martin MICHELET

Minister; Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Ms. Rahel GSPONER

Political Adviser

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mrs. Veronique HALLER

Head of Human Rights Policy Office

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mrs. Marijana RAKIC

Advisor Ministerial Council

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Alexandra HAEFLIGER

Diplomatic Officer

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Sophie HEEGAARD

Lawyer

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Stephanie SELG

Delegate

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Dr. Peter STUDER Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Daliborka JANKOVIC

Political Adviser Human Dimension

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch



Tajikistan

Mr. Zarif ALIZODA

Ombudsman

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan

Website: http://www.ombudsman.tj

Mr. Abdumanon DODOZODA

Head of the Commission

Central Commision for Elections and Referenda of the Republic of

Tajikistan

Mr. Abdujabor SATTORZODA

Deputy Head of the Supreme Court

Supreme Court of the Republic of Tajikistan

Mr. Muzaffar ASHURIYON

Head of Department

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan

Mr. Furkat GANIEV

Deputy Head of the Republican Centre for Forensic Medical Examination

Ministry of Health and Social Protection; Republican Centre of Forensic

Medical Examination

Website: http://www.health.tj

Czech Republic

Amb. Vladimir GALUSKA

Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna

Mr. Jakub KARFIK

Ambassador

Embassy of the Czech Republic in Warsaw

Website: http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw

Ms. Ivona HOLA

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna

Mr. Michal RYSAVY

Minister-Counsellor

Embassy of the Czech Republic in Warsaw

Website: http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw

Mrs. Pavla BENDOVA

Director of the Department of Churches

Ministry of Culture

Website: http://www.mkcr.cz

Mr. Jiri AMBROZ

Lawyer

Ministry of Culture

Website: http://www.mkcr.cz

Mrs. Barbora CARDONA SEVCIKOVA

Department of Human Rights and Transition Policy

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mzv.cz

Mr. Zdenek DOUBRAVSKY

Public Officer

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic

Website: http://www.vlada.cz

Turkmenistan

Mr. Vepa HAJYYEV

Deputy Minister; Head of Delegation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Turkmenistan

Mr. Silapberdi NURBERDIEV

Ambassador

Delegation of Turkmenistan to the OSCE

Mr. Atadurdy BAYRAMOV

First Secretary

Delegation of Turkmenistan to the OSCE

Turkey

Amb. Tacan ILDEM

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Salih Bogac GULDERE

Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Veysel FILIZ

Brussels Press Councellor

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and

Information

Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Halid Haki BARUT

Legal Counseller

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr



Mr. Erdinc UNAL

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ms. Asiye BEKARCA SEN Prime Ministry Disaster and Emergency Management Authority

Website: http://www.afad.gov.tr

Ukraine

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK

Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Amb. Andrii DESHCHYTSIA

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Nataliia KOLOMIIETS

Chief Adviser

Administration of President of Ukraine

Website: http://www.president.gov.ua

Mr. Andrii MAHERA

Deputy Head

Central Election Commission

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Ms. Oksana KRAVCHUK

Chief Consulting Officer of the International Department

Central Election Commission

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Serhii MINIAILO

Counsellor

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Oleksii MAKEIEV

Political Director

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Andriy YURASH

Director of the Department for Religious Affairs and Nationalities

Ministry of Culture

Website: http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua

Mrs. Tetiana POPOVA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Information Policy of Ukraine

Website: http://mip.gov.ua

Mr. Vladyslav DUBYNA

Deputy Head of the Department for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua

Mr. Vitalii PANKOV

Deputy Head of Anti-Cybercrime Department

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua

Mr. Iurii PEDOS

First Deputy Head of the Main Investigation Department

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua

Mr. Ihor SHASHKIN

Deputy Head of the Unit of Public Safety Department

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua

Ms. Natalia SEVOSTIANOVA

First Deputy Minister

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua

Mrs. Oksana IUKHTA

Head of Division on Co-ordination of Legal Awareness and Legal Education

Activities

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua

Mr. Oleksandr KULYK

Deputy Director of the Family, Gender Policy and Against Trafficking in

Persons Department; Head of Division

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

Mr. Yurii LAHUTA

Head of Personnel Department

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

Mr. Mykola ONISHCHUK

Rector

National School of Judges of Ukraine

Website: http://www.nsj.gov.ua

Ms. Olena KOSTETSKA

Inspector in Department of Reforms and Quality Assurance

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine

Mr. Oleksandr CHERNENKO

Member of the Parliament

Office of the Parliament of Ukraine; Department on Constitutional Law

and Governance

Ms. Valeriya LUTKOVSKA

Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua



Mr. Mykhailo CHAPLYGA

Representative of the Commisioner for Public Relations and Information

Technology; Head of Department for Communications Policy and Public

Relations

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV

Head of Non-Discrimination Division

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Mykhailo SHEVCHENKO

Senior Specialist

Secretariat of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine

Mr. Oleksandr MAKOBRII

Head of International Relations Section

State Committee on Television and Radio Broadcasting

Mr. Mykola ILTIAY

Director of Department

State Penitentiary Service of Ukraine

Website: http://www.kvs.gov.ua

Mr. Hlib CHEBANOV State Security Service of Ukraine

Website: http://www.sbu.gov.ua

Mr. Nariman USTAIEV

Head

State Service of Ukraine for the Autonomous Republic of Crimea and

Sevastopol

Ms. Liudmyla BYVSHEVA

Judge

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Ms. Valentyna IURCHENKO

Judge

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Mr. Mykola KOROTKEVYCH

Judge

Supreme Court of Ukraine

Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH

Minister Counsellor; First Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Prof. Mykola YARMOLIUK

Counselor

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Oleksandr BORYSENKO

First Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Anatolii KHRYSTENKO

Second Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Vitalii ROZVADOVSKYI

Second Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Yuliia ROZVADOVSKA

Translator

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Israel

Mrs. Anna BEN EZRA

Cultural Attache

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland

Website: http://www.israel.pl

Morocco

Amb. Youns TIJANI

Ambassador

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

Ms. Samira EL ABDAOUI

Counsellor

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland



Thailand

Ms. Kulkaew KOWATTANAWARANON

Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Chinnavuth KHAWSUMLEE

Deputy Director of Foreign Affairs Division

Ministry of Interior

Website: http://www.moi.go.th

Mr. Theeraseth PATVARAPONG

Foreign Affairs Officer

Ministry of Interior

Website: http://www.moi.go.th

Ms. Saranpat ANUMATRAJKIJ

Director of Strategy and Plan Bureau

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Ms. Sasipim ARAMPIBULKIT

Foreign Affairs Officer, Professional Level

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Mr. Vichien CHAVALIT

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Mrs. Jatuporn ROJANAPARNICH

Chief of International Cooperation Group, Strategy and Plan Bureau

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Ms. Thanthida WANGTHAMRONG

Second Secretary

Royal Thai Embassy

International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Website: http://www.community-democracies.org

Amb. Maria LEISSNER

Secretary General

Mr. Francesco LEMBO

Program Manager

Ms. Nicolina MAJEWSKA

Office Manager

Mr. Wojciech SOLAK

Project Officer

Ms. Magdalena JACKIEWICZ

Program Assistant

Mr. Thomas WILLEMS

Program Assistant

Mr. Lukasz LUKASZEK

2

Council of Europe

Website: http://www.coe.int

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD

Head of the Council of Europe Office in Vienna

Mr. Ulrich BUNJES

Special Representative of the Secretary General for Roma Issues

Mr. Francois Xavier Charles FREIDERICH

Head of Electoral Assitance Division

Ms. Danuta WISNIEWSKA-CAZALS

Co-ordinator of Relations with State-parties of the European Social Charter; Directorate General of

Human Rights and Rule of Law

Dr. Ivan NIKOLTCHEV

Senior Programme Manager; Civil Society Division; Directorate General of Democracy

Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA

Adviser; Directorate of External Relations

Ms. Dagmara GUMKOWSKA

Trainee; Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

3

European Parliament; Office of MEP, Michal Boni

Website: http://michalboni.pl

Ms. Kateryna BEREZOVSKA

Project Co-ordinator



4

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)

Website: http://www.fra.europa.eu

Mr. Massimo TOSCHI

Programme Manager

5

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ohchr.org

Mr. Michel FORST

UN Special Rapporteur on the Situation of Human Rights Defenders

Mr. Jamshid GAZIYEV

Human Rights Officer; Special Procedures Branch

6

United Nations

Website: http://www.un.org

Ms. Elizabeth Mary SPEHAR

Director of the Policy and Mediation Division; Department of Political Affairs

7

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Branch Office in Warsaw

Website: http://www.unhcr.pl

Ms. Anna-Carin OST

Representative

8

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office to OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies

Website: http://www.unhcr.at

Ms. Sophie HOFBAUER

Associate Liaison Officer

9

United Nations Human Right Committee

Website: http://www.ohchr.org/EN/HRBodies/CCPR/Pages/CCPRIndex.aspx

Mr. Konstantine VARDZELASHVILI

Member, Rapporteur

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER

Secretary General

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM

Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues

Mrs. Hanna SANDS

Adviser on Gender Issues

Mr. Thomas WUCHTE

Head of Action against Terrorism Unit

Mr. Arnar JENSSON

Police Affairs Officer; Strategic Police Matters Unit

Mr. Gerald NEUHAUS

Police Affairs Officer, Adviser on Combatting Trafficking in Human Beings; Strategic Police Matters

Unit

Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA

Senior Political/Administrative Assistant

2

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Mrs. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA

Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Ms. Ruth POJMAN

Deputy Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Ms. Georgina VAZ CABRAL

Adviser

3

Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media

Website: http://www.osce.org/fom

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Mr. Frane MAROEVIC

Senior Adviser

Prof. Juan BARATA

Principal Adviser



Mr. Gunnar VRANG

Senior Adviser

Ms. Nora ISAAC

Adviser

Ms. Joanna JINKS

Executive Assistant

4

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Website: http://www.osce.org/hcnm

Ms. Nino GOGDADZE

National Programme Manager

Mrs. Astrid THORS

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN

Personal Adviser to the OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Mr. Laurentiu HADIRCA

Senior Legal Adviser

Mr. William ROMANS

Senior Legal Adviser

5

Prague Office of the OSCE Secretariat

Mr. Jan PLESINGER

Head of Office

6

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Ms. Vilija ALEKNAITE ABRAMIKIENE

Vice-President of the OSCE PA

7

OSCE Youth Ambassadors

Website: http://www.osce-ya.org

Mr. Luis BEKTESHI

Youth Ambassador from Albania

Amb. David Jan BOSSCHAERT

Belgium OSCE Youth Ambassador

Mr. Thomas BRADLEY

U.S. Youth Ambassador

Ms. Hillary BRIFFA

Malta OSCE Youth Ambassador

Amb. Iana MINOCHKINA

Youth Ambassador from the Russian Federation

Amb. Peter SHARPE

British OSCE Youth Ambassador

8

OSCE Presence in Albania

Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/

Ms. Fiorentina AZIZI

Head of Rule of Law and Human Rights Department

9

OSCE Centre in Ashgabat

Website: http://www.osce.org/ashgabat

Mr. Vardon Deniz HOCA

Programme Manager

10

OSCE Programme Office in Astana

Ms. Sara BONOTTI

Human Dimension Officer

Ms. Gulmira KUANZHANOVA

National Legal Officer

Ms. Natasa RASIC

Human Dimension Officer

Ms. Mariya DUBOVITSKAYA

Senior Project Assistant

11

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek

Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK

Penitentiary Reform Adviser

Mr. Amir ISHMATOV

Senior Program Assistant



12

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.oscebih.ba

Mr. Alexander CHUPLYGIN

Senior Representative of the Head of Mission

Ms. Ljiljana PERKUSIC

National Chief of Local Governance Section

Ms. Mirna BRESAN

Legal Officer

13

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo

Mr. Ralph BUNCHE

Chief of Law and Justice Section

Ms. Emily PATTERSON

Chief, Human Rights Section

Ms. Sofia BOTZIOS

Senior Communities Adviser, Protection

Mr. Nikola PETROVSKI

Senior Communities Adviser; Communities Section

Ms. Selma ZEKOVIC

Senior Adviser

Mr. Umit AYNACI

Human Dimension Officer

Ms. Sara BAGNATO

Community Policy Officer

14

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Mrs. Daniela DAVID-CIMPOIES

National Legal Officer

Ms. Andrea VESA

Human Rights and Democratization Programme Manager

Ms. Rachel BENDING

Spokesperson

Mr. Igor PIVOVAR

Legal Adviser

Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA

National Legal Adviser

Mr. Hartmut RANK

Human Dimension Officer (Rule of Law)

Ms. Tatiana CAZACU

Programme Assistant

15

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Ms. Samra CAMPARA

Head of Media Programme

Ms. Milena CERANIC

National Legal Officer

Ms. Svetlana LAUSEVIC

Democratization Programme Assistant

Mr. Milos ULJAREVIC

Rule of Law and Human Rights Assistant

16

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Website: http://www.osce.org/serbia

Mr. Michael UYEHARA

Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Jan LUENEBURG

Head of Democratization Department

Dr. Romana SCHWEIGER

Head of Rule of Law Department

Ms. Ivana RAMADANOVIC VAINOMAA

National Legal Advisor; Rule of Law Department

Ms. Zorana ANTONIJEVIC

National Programme Officer

Ms. Ruzica BANDA

National Human Rights Officer

Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC

National Officer on Minorities

Ms. Valdete OSMANI

National Program Officer, Police Affairs



Ms. Milica (Vera) RODIC

National Programme Officer

Mrs. Dragana IVETIC-RADIC

Senior Human Rights Assistant

Mrs. Marija RUDIC CVIJIC

Senior Programme Assistant

17

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje

Dr. Jasmin KHALIFA

Rule of Law Officer

Mr. Tome SEKERDZIEV

National Rule of Law Officer

Mr. Ramadan BERAT

Senior Assistant (Roma Issues)

18

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

Website: http://www.osce.org

Ms. Kearin SCOTT

Head of the Human Dimension Department

Ms. Maria GRATSCHEW

Programme Manager

Mr. Farrukhsho DZHUNAYDOV

National Media Development Officer

Mrs. Vesna IVANOVIKJ-CASTAREDE

Legal and Electoral Reform Officer

Mr. Ewald ORF

Media Officer

Ms. Elena WASYLEW

Human Rights Officer

Ms. Nigina ABDULLAEVA

Senior Election Reform Programme Assistant

Mr. Mirkholik MAKHMUDOV

Human Rights Assistant

19

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Website: http://www.osce.org/ukraine

Mr. Vaidotas VERBA

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Mrs. Tetyana RUDENKO

National Project Manager

Ms. Nataliia STUPNYTSKA

National Project Manager

Mr. Serhiy PEREMOT

National Legal Expert

Mrs. Natalia BETSA

National Project Officer

Ms. Ivanna DZHYMA

National Legal Officer

Ms. Iryna IVANKIV

National Project Officer

Ms. Nadiia KHVAN

National Project Officer

Mr. Oleksandr KYRYLENKO

National Project Officer

Mrs. Olena LUNGOL

National Project Officer

Mrs. Tetyana MEDUN

National Project Officer

Ms. Olha OZORNA

Project Officer, Civil Society Development Unit

Ms. Nataliia ROMANOVA

Office Assistant

20

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan

Amb. Gyorgy SZABO

Head of Mission

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN

National Project Officer

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA

Project Officer



Mrs. Malika URINBOEVA

Programme Assistant

21

OSCE Office in Yerevan

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Ms. Ovsanna BABAYAN

Migration and Anti-trafficking Expert

Ms. Tsovinar AREVYAN

National Programme Officer

Ms. Radka RUBILINA

Human Rights Officer

Ms. Liana AGHABEKYAN

Senior Democratization Assistant; Gender Focal Point

22

OSCE Special Monitoring Mission to Ukraine

Mr. Asa SOLWAY

Legal Analyst

Civil Society

1

"Aman-Saulyk" Public Foundation

Website: http://www.amansaulyk.kz

Ms. Rakhima DUISENOVA

Expert

2

"Amparo"

Mrs. Shakhnoza SOLIEVA

Consultant

3

"Animus Association" Foundation

Website: http://animusassociation.org/en/

Mrs. Natasha DOBREVA

Lawyer

4

"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan

Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA

Chairperson

5

"Giuseppe Dossetti" Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO

Observatory Co-ordinator

6

"Golos Svobody" Public Foundation

Website: http://www.vof.kg

Mr. Sardarbek BAGISHBEKOV

Executive Director

Ms. Asel KOILUBAEVA

Co-ordinator of Legal Programmes

Mrs. Evgeniia KRAPIVINA

Lawyer

7

"Historical Memory" Foundation

Website: http://historyfoundation.ru

Mr. Aleksandr DUKOV

Director

8

"Informby" Advertising Agency

Mr. Pavel ZHUK

Director

9

"Istiqbolli Avlod" Youth Information-Enlightening Center; Tashkent branch

Website: http://www.ia.uz

Ms. Nodira KARIMOVA

Director

10

"ROMANO ALAV" Roma Women Network

Website: https://www.facebook.com/FeteRome?fref=ts

Ms. Kristina RADUCAN

Founder



11

"Sandidzan"

Website: http://sandidzan.org

Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV

Chairman

Mr. Sergei TADTAEV

Field Assistant

12

"Telekritika"

Website: http://www.telekritika.ua

Mr. Roman SHUTOV

Program Director

13

"We Remember" Foundation

Website: http://ciwr.org

Ms. Svetlana ZAVADSKAYA

Member

14

“Barqaror Hayot” (Surkhandarya region)

Mrs. Oliya ILMURADOVA

Director

15

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe

Website: http://www.abttf.org

Mrs. Melek KIRMACI ARIK

Director of International Affairs

Ms. Funda RESIT

Member of the Department of International Affairs

16

Academy of Justice of Armenia

Mr. Ruben MELIKYAN

Rector

17

ACAT - Action by Christians Against Torture

Website: http://www.acatfrance.fr

Mr. Nordine DRICI

Programme Manager

18

ACT for America 5280 Coalition

Website: http://www.act5280.org

Mr. David PETTEYS

Presenter

19

Action and Protection Foundation

Website: http://www.tev.hu

Mr. Kalman SZALAI

Managing Director

Dr. Inez BOZO

Legal Expert

20

Activist from Moldova

Ms. Cristina MARIAN

Expert on Roma Issues

21

Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia

Website: http://www.jw-russia.org

Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV

Deputy Chairman

22

AEGEE-Europe / European Students’ Forum

Website: http://www.aegee.org

Ms. Marta PAK

President of AEGEE-Warszawa

Mr. Alin-Florin CALIN

Official Representative

Ms. Clementina PIANI

Member

Ms. Sabina VILLANI

Member



23

AFRYKA Cultural Centre

Mr. Abdulazeez SALLAU

Founder

24

All-Russian Public Organization of Assistance to the Protection of Freedom of Conscience

Website: http://www.svobodasovesti.org

Mr. Oleg GONCHAROV

Secretary-General

25

All-Ukrainian European Foundation "The League of Law"

Website: https://www.facebook.com/leagueoflaw

Ms. Tetiana MALERYK

Head of Department of Human Rights

Ms. Oksana MAYBA

Head

Ms. Khrystyna KHAMAR

Specialist of Department of Human Rights Protection

Mr. Petro MEDA

Member

Mr. Piotr NIZIOL

Specialist on Migration Issues

Mr. Jacek PIOTROWSKI

Expert

Mr. Andrii SVITLYK

Specialist of Department of Human Rights Protection

26

All-Ukrainian Public Organization “Civil Network OPORA”

Website: http://www.opora.org.ua

Ms. Olga AIVAZOVSKA

Head of Board

Mrs. Iryna SHVETS

Member of the Board

27

All-Ukrainian Public Organization “Committee of Voters of Ukraine”

Website: http://cvu.org.ua

Mrs. Nataliia LYNNYK

Deputy Director General, Program Director CVU

28

Alliance Defending Freedom

Website: http://www.alliancedefendingfreedom.org

Mr. Robert CLARKE

Litigation Staff Counsel

29

Alliance for Democracy

Mr. Gevorg MELIKYAN

President

30

Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan, Almaty office

Ms. Zhanar KASSYMBEKOVA

Director

Ms. Khaticha TANTASHEVA

Manager

31

Alma-TQ

Website: http://www.alma-tq.org

Mrs. Zhanar SEKERBAYEVA

Programme Co-ordinator

32

Amaro Drom e.V.

Website: http://www.amarodrom.de

Mr. Silas KROPF

Deputy Chairman

33

American Bar Association, Center for Human Rights, Justice Defenders Program

Website: http://www.americanbar.org

Ms. Ginna ANDERSON

Deputy Director

Mrs. Jasmine CAMERON

Staff Attoreny



34

American Jewish Committee - Berlin Ramer Institute for German-Jewish Relations

Website: http://www.ajc-germany.org

Ms. Deidre BERGER

Director

35

Amnesty International

Website: http://www.amnesty.org

Mrs. Tatyana CHERNOBIL

Project Consultant for Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan and Tajikistan

Ms. Svetlana VOROBYEVA

Campaigner

Ms. Marie WEICHERDING

Researcher

36

Amnesty International, Poland

Website: http://amnesty.org.pl

Ms. Aleksandra ZIELINSKA

Campaign Co-ordinator

37

Amnesty International, The Netherlands

Website: http://www.amnesty.nl

Ms. Anja BIENERT

Senior Programme Officer; Police and Human Rights Programme

Ms. Christine MIEDEMA

Regional Officer for Eastern Europe

38

Analytical Center for Interethnic Cooperation and Consultations

Website: http://www.acicc.ge

Mr. Agit MIRZOEV

Executive Director

Mr. Tengiz AKHMEDOV

Program Manager

39

Analytical Centre on Globalisation and Regional Cooperation

Website: http://www.acgrc.am

Mr. Armen GRIGORYAN

Programme Manager

Dr. Stepan GRIGORYAN

Chairman of the Board

40

Andrei Sakharov Museum and Public Center

Website: http://www.sakharov-center.ru

Ms. Polina BAKHTINA

Fundraising Specialist, Project Co-ordinator

41

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

Website: http://adcmemorial.org

Ms. Stephania KULAEVA

Program Director

Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO

Expert

Ms. Inessa SAKHNO

Lawyer

Mr. Yury SEROV

Consulting Lawyer

Ms. Olga TSEITLINA

Attorney

42

ARTICLE 19: Global Campaign for Free Expression

Website: http://www.article19.org

Ms. Katherine MORRIS

Head of Europe and Central Asia

Ms. Susan COUGHTRIE

Senior Programme Officer; Europe and Central Asia



43

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

Website: http://www.belngo.info

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU

Lawyer

Ms. Natallia MOTUZ

Press Secretary

44

Association "ARA ART"

Mr. David TISER

Director

Mr. Miroslav BARTOS

Co-ordinator

45

Association "For Free Russia"

Website: http://www.freerussia.eu

Ms. Masha MAKAROVA

Chairman of the Board

Mrs. Anastasia SERGEEVA

Member of the Board

Mr. Georgiy NURMANOV

Member of the Board

46

Association Against Violence "Casa Marioarei"

Website: http://www.antiviolenta.md

Ms. Elena BURCA

President

47

Association Droits de l’Homme en Asie Centrale

Ms. Nadejda ATAYEVA

President

Mr. Nikita KRASNOVS'KYY

Member

Mr. Olexandr MATVIYEVS'KYY

Law Expert

48

Association for Human Rights in Central Asia

Website: http://www.ahrca.org

Mr. Rakhimzhon KASIMOV

Member

49

Association for the Prevention of Torture

Website: http://www.apt.ch

Mr. Jean-Sebastien BLANC

Adviser

Ms. Eva CSERGO

Europe and Central Asia Programme Officer

50

Association GOLOS

Website: http://www.golos.org

Ms. Lilia SHIBANOVA

Executive Director

51

Association of Internet Service Providers of Tajikistan

Website: http://www.ispa.tj

Mr. Asomudin ATOEV

Chairman

52

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV

Chairman

53

Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law-Enforcement (UMDPL)

Website: http://umdpl.info

Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV

Executive Director

54

ASTRA-Anti Trafficking Action

Website: http://www.astra.org.yu

Ms. Marija ANDJELKOVIC

President



55

Atheist Ireland

Website: http://www.atheist.ie

Mr. Michael NUGENT

Chairperson

Ms. Jane DONNELLY

Education Policy Officer

56

Austrian Helsinki Association for Human Rights (AHA)

Website: http://www.austrianhelsinki.at

Mr. Joachim FRANK

Chairman

57

Azerbaijan Institute for Democracy and Human Rights - AIDHR

Website: http://www.aidhr.org

Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV

Chairman

Mr. Zakariyya SHAHIDOV

Press Secretary

58

Azerbaijan Lawyers Association

Website: http://www.aha.az

Mr. Alasif HASANOV

Advocate

59

Azerbaijani Community of Nagorno Karabakh Region of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Mr. Vagif HUSEYNOV

Member

60

B'nai B'rith Bulgaria - Lodge "Carmel"

Website: http://www.bnaibrith.org/europe1.html

Mr. Solomon BALI

president

61

B'nai B'rith International

Website: http://bnaibrith.org

Mr. Eric FUSFIELD

Director of Legislative Affairs

62

Baha'i International Community, Brussels office

Website: http://www.bic.org

Mrs. Rachel BAYANI

Representative

63

Balkan Center for Migration and Humanitarian Activities (BCM)

Website: http://www.bcm.org.rs

Mr. Goran BASTA

Executive Director

64

Balkan Investigative Reporting Network

Website: http://birn.eu.com

Mrs. Marija RISTIC

Editor

65

Baltic Center of Historical and Socio-Political Research

Mr. Viktors GUSCINS

Chairman

66

Baltic Center of Historical and Socio-Political Studies

Mr. Victor GUSHCHIN

Director

67

Belarus Social Democratic Party - HRAMADA

Website: http://www.bsdp.org

Mr. Ihar BARYSAU

Vice-Chairman



68

Belarusian Analytical Workroom

Website: http://www.belaw.eu

Mr. Andrei VARDOMATSKI

Director

Mr. Andrei HRYNEVICH

Member

Mr. Vital KARATYSH

Member

Ms. Alexandra GODINA

Assistant

69

Belarusian Christian Democracy Party

Website: http://www.bchd.info

Mr. Dzianis SADOUSKI

Executive Secretary

70

Belarusian Documentation Center

Mrs. Raisa MIKHAILOVSKAIA

Chairwoman

Mrs. Tatsiana AHEYEVA

Deputy Chief

71

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

Website: http://www.belhelcom.org

Mr. Aleh HULAK

Chairman

Mr. Vasil SANKOVIC

Deputy Chair

Mr. Dmitry CHERNYH

Lawyer

Ms. Alena SANKOVIC

72

Belarusian House in Warsaw

Website: http://belaruskidom.eu

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK

Chairman

Ms. Magdalena OLSZEWSKA

Chairman of the Board

Ms. Larysa KARALENKA

Project Manager

Mr. Andrzej KOWALEWSKI

Co-ordinator

Ms. Olga SHUKLINA

Interpreteur

73

Belarusian Online Newspaper "Euramost"

Website: http://www.euramost.org

Mr. Roman YAKOVLEVSKY

Political Observer

74

Belarusian Social-Democratic Party "Narodnaya Hramada"

Mr. Mikalai STATKEVICH

Chairman

Ms. Marina ADAMOWICZ

Press-Service

75

Bing Hodneland Law Firm

Website: http://www.binghodneland.no

Mr. Jon WESSEL-AAS

Attorney/Partner

76

Budapest Centre for the International Prevention of Genocide and Mass Atrocities

Website: http://www.genocideprevention.eu

Ms. Ewa WIELICZKO

Research Assistant

Prof. Enzo Maria LE FEVRE CERVINI

Director of Research and Co-operation

Mr. Tommaso TRILLO

Junior Researcher



77

Buergerbewegung (Citizens' Movement) PAX EUROPA e.V.

Website: http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de

Ms. Elisabeth SABADITSCH-WOLFF

Chief Representative to OSCE

78

Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law

Website: http://www.humanrts.tj

Ms. Nargiz ZOKIROVA

Director

Ms. Gulchekhra KHOLMATOVA

Lawyer

79

C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Ms. Renate HARTMAN

Project Manager

Ms. Joyce HAMILTON

International Advocacy Officer

80

Canaletto Foundation

Mr. Max BOJARSKI

Vice-President

81

CAPLC - Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience

Website: http://www.coordiap.com

Mr. Thierry VALLE

Spokesperson

82

CASE - Center for Social and Economic Research

Website: http://www.case-research.eu

Ms. Karolina BEAUMONT

Junior Economist

83

Caucasus Research Resource Center (CRRC) - Armenia

Website: http://www.crrc.am

Dr. Heghine MANASYAN

CEO

84

CCIF - Collective Against Islamophobia in France

Website: http://www.islamophobie.net

Mr. Yasser LOUATI

Spokesperson

85

Center for Assistance and Protection of Victims and Potential Victims of Human Trafficking

Website: http://www.cap.md

Ms. Lidia GORCEAG

Psychologist

86

Center for Civil Liberties

Website: http://www.ccl.org.ua

Ms. Oleksandra MATVIICHUK

Chairperson

Mrs. Olksandra ROMANTSOVA

Project Manager

Mrs. Ksenya SHYMANSKA

Project Manager

Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK

Policy Advisor

Mr. Pavel DYKAN

Counsellor

Mr. Vitalii TYTYCH

Counsellor

Ms. Svitlana VALKO

Trainer

Mr. Yuriy YATSENKO

Lawyer

87

Center for Community Development "Vrastiri"

Mr. Atanas STOYANOV

Deputy Chair



88

Center for Economic and Social Development

Website: http://www.cesd.az

Mr. Ahmad ALILI

Researcher

89

Center for Human Rights

Mrs. Svetlana ASTRAKHANTSEVA

Chairperson

90

Center for Legal Initiatives

Website: http://www.cli.az

Mr. Ziya GULIYEV

Chairman

91

Center for Political Analysis and Prognosis

Website: http://ceapp.info

Mr. Pavel USOV

Director

92

Center for Security Policy

Website: http://www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org

Mr. Stephen COUGHLIN

93

Center for Support and Development of Civic Initiatives "Resonance"

Mr. Alexei BALAN

Project Manager

94

Center for Support of International Protection

Website: http://www.csip.kg

Mr. Akylbek TASHBULATOV

Director

95

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights

Website: http://www.demokratia.ru

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE

President

96

Center of Civic Education and Human Rights

Website: http://www.cgo.perm.ru

Dr. Andrey SUSLOV

Director

97

Center Partnership for Development

Website: http://www.progen.md

Mr. Alexei BUZU

Executive Director

98

Central Asian and Southern Caucasus Freedom of Expression Network (CASCFEN)

Mr. Azer HASRET

Chairman

99

Centre Ecumena

Website: http://ecumena.by

Mrs. Natallia VASILEVICH

Director

100

Centre for Humanitarian Dialogue (HD)

Website: http://www.hdcentre.org

Ms. Amel GORANI

Inclusion Advisor

101

Centre for Public Debate (CPD)

Website: http://publicdebate.nl

Mr. Emin ATES

President

Mr. Ahmet ERDOGAN

Advisor



102

Centre for Research and Protection of Fundamental Rights

Website: http://www.pravovojcentr.lt

Mrs. Oksana BEKERIENE

Chairperson

103

Centre of Civic Education "ALMENDA"

Website: http://hr-activists.net/organizations/go-tsentr-gromadyansko-prosv-ti-almenda

Mr. Vissarion ASEEV

Analyst

104

Centre of Non-Formal Education "Diversity"

Website: http://tolerspace.org.md

Mr. Dumitru BERBECA

Assistant

105

Chambers of Paul Diamond

Website: http://www.pauldiamond.com

Mr. Paul DIAMOND

Barrister

106

Chance for Children Foundation

Website: http://www.cfcf.hu

Dr. Henriett Eva DINOK

Member of the Board

107

Charter for Human Rights

Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA

Head

108

Charter97.org

Website: http://www.charter97.org

Ms. Natallia RADZINA

Editor-in-Chief

109

Cherkassy Branch of the Ukrainian Association of Women «Slavia»

Website: http://gender-channel.blogspot.com/

Dr. Iuliia GONCHAR

Head of Association

110

Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"

Dr. Hyulnar NAZAROVA

Head

Ms. Oleksandra MOROZ

Project Manager

111

Christian Concern

Website: http://www.christianconcern.com

Rev. Frederick WILLIAMS

Film Producer

112

Christian Evangelical Church, Temirtau

Website: http://temirtauchurch.com

Mr. Igor ANDREIKIN

Senior Pastor, Bishop

113

Christian Solidarity Worldwide (CSW)

Website: http://www.csw.org.uk

Ms. Susan KERR

Europe Advocate

114

Christliche Gemeinde des Vollen Evangeliums "Neues Leben" e.V

Mr. Roman SINYAKOV

Aktivist fuer Religionsfreiheit

115

Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

Website: http://www.scientology-europe.org

Mr. Eric ROUX

Representative



Mr. William WALSH

Human Rights Counsel

116

Citizens Watch, St.Petersburg

Website: http://www.citwatch.org

Mrs. Elena SHAKHOVA

Chairperson

117

Citizens' Labour Rights Protection League

Website: http://clrpl.az

Mr. Sahib MAMMADOV

Chairman

118

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation

Website: http://www.oprf.ru

Mr. Yakov KOLODIN

Head of International Relations Department

Mr. Albir KRGANOV

Member of the Commission on Harmonization of Interethnic and Interreligious Relations

119

Civic Committee of the Solidarity with Ukraine (KOSzU)

Website: http://www.solidarnosczukraina.pl

Ms. Julia Maria KOSZEWSKA

Member

120

Civil Activity Fund

Mr. Muratbek KETEBAYEV

Analyst

121

Civil Campaign "European Belarus"

Website: http://www.europeanbelarus.org

Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA

Co-ordinator

Ms. Julia BANDARENKA

Co-ordinator

Mr. Kamil BRUDNY

Co-ordinator

Mr. Andrei SANNIKOV

Co-ordinator

Mrs. Iryna KRASOUSKAYA

Member

122

Civil Campaign "Together for Belarus"

Website: http://forbelarus.org

Mr. Maksim SERHIYETS

Vice President

Ms. Julia ALEKSEEVA

Press Secretary

123

Civil Society Institute (CSI)

Website: http://www.hra.am

Mr. Arman DANIELYAN

Director

124

Coalition of Human Rights Defenders Security and Protection

Ms. Polina ZHUKOVA

Advocate

125

Coexister

Website: http://www.coexister.fr

Mr. Samir AKACHA

Vice President

126

COJEP International

Website: http://www.cojep.com

Mr. Guzle KADIR

President

Mr. Bilal DINC

Vice-President

Ms. Oliwia MACIANTOWICZ

Member



127

Collectif Contre l’Islamophobie en France (CCIF)

Website: http://www.islamophobie.net

Ms. Rabahi KAHINA

Volunteers

128

Collective Against Islamophobia in Belgium (CCIB)

Website: http://www.islamophobia.be

Mr. Hajib EL HAJJAJI

Vice-President

129

College of Europe, Natolin

Website: http://www.coleurope.eu

Ms. Liudmila BLINOVA

Postgraduate student

130

Collegium Civitas

Website: http://www.civitas.edu.pl

Ms. Anastasiya BARNA

Student

131

Committee Against Torture

Website: http://www.pytkam.net

Mr. Dmitrii UTUKIN

Head of Investigation Department

132

Committee for the Release of Political Prisoners

Website: http://kvp.in.ua

Mr. Viktar SMALII

Defense Lawyeer

133

Committee of Voters of Ukraine

Website: http://www.cvu.kiev.ua

Mr. Oleksiy KOSHEL

Director General

134

Communist Party of Tajikistan

Ms. Zarragul MIRSANOVA

Head of Department

135

Constantinopolitan Society

Website: http://www.cpolitan.gr

Mr. Antonios LAMPIDIS

Advisor

136

Convention against Torture Initiative (CTI)

Website: http://www.apt.ch/en/convention-against-torture-initiative

Mr. Lee HEGARTY

Head of Secretariat

137

Core Issues Trust

Website: http://www.core-issues.org

Dr. Michael (Mike) DAVIDSON

Director

138

Council of Bars and Law Societies of Europe (CCBE)

Website: http://www.ccbe.eu

Mrs. Maria SLAZAK

President

139

Crimea Foundation

Website: http://www.fundacjakrym.org

Mr. Riza ASANOV

Chairman

Mr. Ridvan BARIIEV

Member



140

Crimean Field Mission on Human Rights

Website: http://crimeahr.org

Mr. Andrey YUROV

Chairman

Ms. Olga SKRYPNYK

Deputy Director

141

Crimean Field Mission, Human Rights Contact Group of Crimean Tatars

Ms. Zarine SEITKHALILOVA

Head of Contact Group

142

Crimean Tatars Community

Website: http://qirimcemiyeti.org

Mr. Elvin KADYROV

Co-ordinator

143

Crude Accountability

Website: http://www.crudeaccountability.org

Ms. Kate WATTERS

Executive Director

Mr. Riccardo LEPRI

Consultant

Ms. Yulia SEREBRYANNIK

144

CSO "Equal Opportunities"

Website: http://www.eotj.org

Mr. Shuhrat SAIDOV

Head of Human Rights and Advocacy Department

145

CST - Community Security Trust

Website: http://www.thecst.org.uk

Mr. Michael WHINE

Director; Government & International Affairs

146

Cultural Association of Pomaks, Xanthi

Website: https://www.facebook.com/groups/91950196828/?fref=ts

Mrs. Emine BOUROUTZI

President

Ms. Zoi GAVRIDOU

Translater

147

Danish Helsinki Committee for Human Rights (Den Danske Helsinki Komite for Menneskerettigheder)

Website: http://www.helsinkicommittee.dk

Mr. Karsten FLEDELIUS

Chairman, Ass. Professor

Mr. Soren Peter ANDERSEN

Lecturer Economist

Mrs. Maria Margareta JAKOBSEN

Project Manager LLJ

Mr. Mikael LYNGBO

Project Manager; Lawyer

Mr. Philip MASCHKE

Mgr Secretariat

Mrs. Hanne SEVERINSEN

Project Manager, former MEP

148

Department for External Church Relations of the Ukrainian Orthodox Church

Website: http://vzcz.church.ua

Rev. Mykola DANYLEVYCH

Deputy Chairman of the Department

149

Deutsch-Russischer Austausch e. V.

Website: http://www.austausch.org

Mr. Stefan MELLE

Executive Director

Mr. Tim BOHSE

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. Martina STEIS

Project Co-ordinator



150

Dignity - Danish Institute Against Torture

Website: https://www.dignityinstitute.org

Mr. Jens MODVIG

Director

151

DIS - Study Abroad in Scandinavia

Website: http://disabroad.org

Ms. Kari GUSTAFSON

Faculty Member

152

DITIB, Diyanet Isleri Turk Islam Birligi (Turkish-Islamic Union for Religious Affairs)

Website: http://www.ditib.de

Ms. Pinar CETIN

President of the DITIB Berlin Womans Club

153

Donetsk Oblast Non-governmental Organization "Committee of Voters of Ukraine"

Website: http://www.cvu.dn.ua

Mr. Serhiy TKACHENKO

Executive Director

154

Eastern-Ukrainian Center for Civic Initiatives (EUCCI)

Website: http://cityplan.in.ua

Mr. Volodymyr SHCHERBACHENKO

Head of the Board

155

Economic Reforms' Party of Tajikistan

Ms. Sharbonu ZUVAYDOVA

Deputy Chairperson of Dushanbe City's Executive Committee

156

Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans

Website: http://www.conpolis.eu

Dr. Elisa FEREKIDOU

Special Secretary of the Board of Directors

157

Educational Center of Glafki; Xanthi Prefecture

Mr. Orchan AZIZ

Teacher and Co-ordinator

158

Educational Human Rights House

Website: https://www.facebook.com/ehrhch?fref=nf

Ms. Svitlana BATSYUKOVA

Trainer on Advocacy

159

ENAR - European Network against Racism

Website: http://www.enar-eu.org

Mrs. Julie PASCOET

Policy Officer

Ms. Nadia LATTOUNI

Policy Assistant

160

English Speaking Union; Bydgoszcz Branch

Ms. Clara GRESSER

Intern - Assistant Outreach Officer

161

Eotvos Karoly Policy Institute

Website: http://www.ekint.org

Ms. Emese PASZTOR

Junior Researcher

162

Equal Opportunities Initiative Association

Website: http://www.equalopportunities.eu

Mrs. Daniela MIHAYLOVA

Legal Programs Director

163

Equinet - The European Network of Equality Bodies

Website: http://www.equineteurope.org

Ms. Anne GASPARD

Executive Director



Ms. Jessica MACHACOVA

Project Officer

164

Estonian Institute of Human Rights

Website: http://www.eihr.ee

Ms. Mart RANNUT

Chairman of the Supervisory Board

165

Eurasia - IDEA

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA

Co-ordinator

166

Euromaidan-Warszawa Foundation

Website: http://www.euromaidanwarszawa.com

Ms. Natalia PANCZENKO

Leader

Mr. Ivan ANDRIYISHYN

Member of the Board

Dr. Serhii TRUSHKIN

Member

Mr. Alim USIEINOV

Member

Ms. Oksana ZHAROVSKA

Member

167

Europaischer Austausch - European Exchange

Website: http://www.european-exchange.org

Ms. Stefanie SCHIFFER

Director

Mr. Lidiya HUTNYK

Project Co-ordinator

168

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, Belgium

Website: http://www.jw.org

Mr. Shane BRADY

Lawyer

Mr. Paul GILLIES

Press Officer

169

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, United Kingdom

Website: http://www.jw.org

Mr. Marc HANSEN

Counsel for Religious Freedom

170

European Center for Artsakh (EUCFA)

Website: http://www.eucfa.eu

Mr. Harutyun GRIGORYAN

Chairman

171

European Center for Democracy Development

Mr. Valerijs ENGELS

President

172

European Centre for Law and Justice - ECLJ

Website: http://www.eclj.org

Mrs. Andrea POPESCU

Lawyer

173

European Confederation of Police

Website: http://www.eurocop.org

Mr. Willy VALCKX

Delegate

174

European Council on Foreign Relation; Warsaw Office

Website: http://www.ecfr.eu/warsaw

Mr. Konstanty GEBERT

Associate Policy Fellow



175

European Endowment for Democracy

Website: http://www.democracyendowment.eu

Ms. Karolina SITEK

Project Co-ordinator

176

European Federation for Freedom of Belief (FOB)

Website: http://www.freedomofbelief.net

Dr. Alessandro AMICARELLI

Spokesman and Vice-Chairman

177

European Foundation for Democracy

Website: http://www.europeandemocracy.eu

Dr. Murat SEYREK

Senior Policy Advisor

178

European Human Rights Advocacy Centre (EHRAC)

Website: http://www.ehrac.org.uk

Mr. Vahe GRIGORYAN

Legal Consultant

179

European Humanist Federation

Website: http://www.humanistfederation.eu

Mr. Giulio ERCOLESSI

Representative

180

European Law Advancement Network

Mr. Oleksandr VINNIKOV

Chairman of the Board

181

European Movement Armenia

Mr. Viktor YENGIBARYAN

Director

182

European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion - EMISCO

Website: http://www.emisco.eu

Mr. Basharat Tahir QURAISHI

Secretary General

Mr. Bulent SENAY

Vice-Chair

Mr. Abdil KARA

Member

Mrs. Eda OZTURK

Member

183

European Organisation of Military Associations (EUROMIL)

Website: http://www.euromil.org

Mr. Emmanuel JACOB

President

Ms. Caroline HENRION

Policy Manager

Mr. Alexandar POPOVIC

Member

Mr. Ton DE ZEEUW

Treasurer

184

European Radio for Belarus

Website: http://euroradio.fm

Mr. Sergei KOMLACH

Project Co-ordinator

185

European Roma Grassroots Organisations Network

Website: http://www.ergonetwork.org

Mr. Valeriu NICOLAE CIOLAN

Director

186

European Roma Rights Center

Website: http://www.errc.org

Mr. Dorde JOVANOVIC

Research and Networking Director

Mr. Marek SZILVASI

Research and Advocacy Officer



187

European Union of Jewish Students

Website: http://www.eujs.org

Ms. Jane BRADEN-GOLAY

President

Mr. Benjamin FISCHER

President

Ms. Karin FLIESWASSER

Policy Director

188

European Youth Forum

Website: http://www.youthforum.org

Ms. Ida BIRKVAD SORENSEN

Member of the Board

189

Evangelische Freikirche "Kingdom of God" Braunschweig e.V

Mr. Alexander MERKEL

Pastor

190

Family Crisis Center "SOTIS"

Ms. Anna MOISEI

Assistant

191

Febra Film

Website: http://www.febrafilm.com

Mr. Bogdan Andrei ILIESIU

192

Federal Lezghin National and Cultural Autonomy (FLNCA)

Website: http://www.flnka.ru

Mr. Arif KERIMOV

President

Mrs. Tatiana CHUBRIKOVA

Head of International Co-operation Department

Mr. Enver KISRIEV

Member of the Board

193

Federation Europeene des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

Website: http://www.fecris.org

Mrs. Daniele MULLER-TULLI

Vice-President

Dr. Luigi CORVAGLIA

Member of the Scientific Committee

194

FEMYSO - Forum of European Muslim Youth and Student Organisations

Website: http://www.femyso.org

Ms. Najatte KAAOISS

Board of Trustee

Ms. Assia OULKADI

Project Co-ordinator

195

Finnish Committee for European Security - STETE

Website: http://eng.stete.org

Mrs. Kati LEPOJARVI

Secretary General

196

Finnish League for Human Rights (FLHR)

Website: http://www.ihmisoikeusliitto.fi

Mrs. Reetta HELANDER

Communications Officer

197

FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)

Website: http://www.religionsfreiheit.at

Dr. Aaron RHODES

President

Mr. Peter ZOEHRER

Secretary General

Dr. David BAER

Member, Executive Board

Mr. Dominic ZOEHRER

Project Manager



198

Forum 18 News Service

Website: http://www.forum18.org

Mr. John KINAHAN

Assistant Editor

199

Foundation "CitizenGO"

Website: http://www.citizengo.org

Mrs. Elzbieta WSZEBOROWSKA

Contact Manager

200

Foundation "European Belarus"

Ms. Ludmiła ZACH

PR-Manager

201

Foundation "For Environmental and Social Justice"

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV

Director

202

Foundation for Investigative Journalism - Foundation 19/29

Website: http://foundation19-29.com

Mr. Grigory PASKO

Director

203

Foundation for Research of Problems of Democracy

Website: http://democracyfund.ru

Mr. Maxim Sergeevich GRIGORYEV

President

204

Foundation for Tolerance

Website: http://www.foundationfortolerance.eu

Ms. Małgorzata CZUBACKA

Volunteer

205

Foundation Humanity in Action, Poland

Website: http://www.humanityinaction.org

Mrs. Magdalena CHRZCZONOWICZ

Project Co-ordinator

206

Foundation of Art and European Culture "ARS LONGA"

Mr. Jan PAWLICKI

Director

207

Free Press Unlimited

Website: http://www.freepressunlimited.org

Mr. Menso HEUS

Technology Officer

208

Freedom and Democracy Foundation

Website: http://www.wid.org.pl

Ms. Agnieszka BUCKO

Co-ordinator

Ms. Boguslawa RUDECKA

Project Co-ordinator

209

Freedom House, Washington Office

Website: http://www.freedomhouse.com

Mr. Jeffrey GOLDSTEIN

Senior Program Manager

Ms. Sofya ORLOSKY

Senior Program Officer

Mr. Matthew SCHAAF

Program Officer

Mr. Thomas DINE

Member of the Board

210

Freelance Journalist

Mr. Per NYHOLM

Journalist



211

Friedrich-Ebert-Foundation

Website: http://www.fes.de

Mr. Benjamin HIMMLER

Consultant

212

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.parlamentarizm.kz

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA

President

213

Fund for Legal Support and Protection of Compatriots' Rights Abroad

Website: http://www.pravfond.ru

Mr. Vladimir IVANOV

Deputy Director

Mr. Victor DEMIN

Senior Counsellor

214

Fund to Support of Fundamental Researches

Dr. Nataliia HENDEL

Expert

215

Gabooye Minority Organisation for Europe and North America

Website: http://www.gabooye.org

Mr. Naser ISSA

Chairman

216

Galatasaray University

Website: http://www.gsu.edu.tr

Dr. Ceren SOZERI

Associate Professor

217

Gender-Center

Website: http://www.gender-centru.md

Mrs. Valentina BODRUG-LUNGU

President

218

Georgian Institute for State Modernization

Website: http://www.gism.ge

Mr. Giorgi LEMONJAVA

Director

Ms. Gvantsa KHAINDRAVA

Public Relations Co-ordinator

Mr. Otar NADIRADZE

Member of the Board

219

German Marshall Fund of the United States; Office in Berlin

Website: http://www.gmfus.org/offices/berlin

Ms. Anastasiya MATCHANKA

Programme Co-ordinator

220

German Marshall Fund of the United States; Transatlantic Center for Central and Eastern Europe

Website: http://www.gmfus.org

Mr. Pavol DEMES

Director

221

Go-Governance Institute

Website: http://www.go-governance.com

Dr. Melanie SULLY

Head

222

Greek Helsinki Monitor

Website: http://www.greekhelsinki.gr

Mr. Panayote DIMITRAS

Spokesperson

223

Group 484

Website: http://www.grupa484.org.rs

Mr. Vladimir PETRONIJEVIC

Executive Director



224

Gundogar

Website: http://www.gundogar.org

Mr. Boris B. SHIKHMURADOV

Editor

225

Heinrich Boell Foundation, Russia

Website: http://ru.boell.org/ru

Mrs. Irina KOSTERINA

Program Co-ordinator 'Gender Democracy'

226

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor

Website: http://www.hcav.am

Mr. Artur SAKUNTS

Chairman

Ms. Vardine GRIGORYAN

Democracy Monitoring and Reporting Co-ordinator

227

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia

Website: http://www.helsinki.org.rs

Ms. Izabela KISIC

Executive Director

228

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights of the Republic of Macedonia

Website: http://www.mhc.org.mk

Mr. Gordan KALAJDZIEV

President

229

Helsinki Committee of Armenia

Website: http://www.armhels.com

Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN

Chairman

230

Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Website: http://www.hfhr.pl

Ms. Agnieszka MIKULSKA-JOLLES

Minority Rights Programme Co-ordinator

Ms. Danuta PRZYWARA

President of the Board

Mrs. Dominika BYCHAWSKA-SINIARSKA

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA

Program Co-ordinator

Mr. Lenur KERYMOV

Program Co-ordinator

Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. Iuliia CHEROMUKHINA

Project Assistant

Ms. Marta SZCZEPANIK

Researcher

Mr. Wojciech TWORKOWSKI

Consultant

Mr. Vladyslav IASHCHENKO

Intern

Mr. Kyrylo YATKOVSKYI

Volunteer

231

Human Rights and Rule of Law Expert

Ms. Astrid GANTERER

Consultant

232

Human Rights Center "Legal Aid Society"

Mr. Oleg VOLCHEK

Chairman

233

Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Website: http://www.spring96.org

Mr. Ales BIALIATSKI

President



Mr. Andrei PALUDA

Co-ordinator

Mr. Uladzimir LABKOVICH

Lawyer

Mr. Valiantsin STEFANOVIC

Lawyer

234

Human Rights Center of Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.aihmm.info

Mr. Eldar ZEYNALOV

Director

235

Human Rights Center, Khujand

Mrs. Gulchehra ASHUROVA

Lawyer

Mrs. Parvina NAVRUZOVA

Lawyer

236

Human Rights Centre "Citizens Against Corruption"

Website: http://www.birduino.kg

Mr. Khusanbai SALIEV

Manager of Osh Office

237

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"

Website: http://www.memo.ru

Mrs. Natalia SOKOLOVA

Executive Director

Mr. Sergey DAVIDIS

Head of Potical Prisoners Support Program

Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV

Director of Central Asia Monitoring Programme

238

Human Rights Educational Centre

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

President

Mr. Siarhei KASTSIUKOVICH

Member

239

Human Rights Embassy

Website: http://humanrightsembassy.org

Ms. Lela METREVELI

Director

240

Human Rights House Foundation

Website: http://www.humanrightshouse.org

Ms. Ane Tusvik BONDE

Regional Manager

Ms. Irina BIRIUKOVA

Lawyer

Dr. Liudmila ULYASHYNA

Manager; International Law in Advocacy

241

Human Rights Information and Documentation Systems, International - HURIDOCS

Mr. Weinberg FRIEDHELM

Programme Manager

242

Human Rights Information Center

Website: http://humanrights.org.ua

Ms. Tetiana PECHONCHYK

head of board

243

Human Rights Movement "Bir Duino Kyrgyzstan"

Website: http://www.birduino.kg

Mrs. Lira ISMAILOVA

Lawyer

244

Human Rights Watch

Website: http://www.hrw.org

Ms. Rachel DENBER

Deputy Director of Europe and Central Asia Division



Mr. Steve SWERDLOW

Central Asia Researcher

245

Human Rights Without Frontiers

Website: http://www.hrwf.net

Mr. Willy FAUTRE

Director

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA

Representative in Ukraine

246

Humanitarian Law Centre

Website: http://www.hlc-rdc.org

Ms. Jelena KRSTIC

Outreach Manager

247

Humanrights.ch

Website: http://www.humanrights.ch

Mr. Matthias HUI

Co-ordinator NGO Working Group

248

HUMBOLT VIADRINA Center on Governance through Human Rights

Website: http://en.governance-platform.org/governance-centers/center-on-governance-through-human-rights/

Prof. Anya MIHR

Program Director

249

Hungarian Civil Liberties Union (HCLU)

Website: http://www.tasz.hu

Mr. Mate D. SZABO

Director of Programs

Mrs. Anita TOTH

Field Worker

250

ICLA-International Civil Liberties Alliance

Website: http://www.libertiesalliance.org

Mr. Artur FAFLIK-BROOKS

Delegate for Poland

251

IGCP - Information Group on Crimes Against the Person

Website: http://igcp.eu

Mr. Maksim VILKOV

Expert

252

Imam Abu Hanifa Charitable Fund

Website: http://abu-hanifa.ru

Mr. Umar IDRISOV

President

253

Imperial Orthodox Palestine Society

Website: http://www.ippo.info

Mrs. Elena AGAPOVA

Deputy Chairman

254

Independed Roma Rights Activist

Ms. Violeta SHVEDCHENKO

Expert

255

Independed Roma Rights Activist

Ms. Rada VOLOSHYNA

Activist

256

Independent Centre for Human Rights

Website: http://nztc.lt

Mr. Karlis BILANS

Director

Mr. Jonas KOVALSKIS

Lawyer

257

Independent Consultant

Mr. Andrew BRUCE

Consultant



Ms. Hannah ROBERTS

Conultant

258

Independent Expert on Human Rights / Trafficking in Persons

Mr. Madis VAINOMAA

Consultant

259

Independent Film Maker

Website: http://romawood.org

Mr. Sami MUSTAFA

Film Maker

260

Independent Human Rights Expert

Mr. Pavel CHACUK

Independent Expert

261

Independent Human Rights Group

Ms. Iuliia VOTSLAVA

Lawyer

262

Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan

Mr. Ismoil ADILOV

Chairperson

263

Independent Roma Activist

Ms. Edita RIGOVA

Activist

264

Independent Roma Activist

Mr. Tudorel Costel TABA

Junior Expert

265

Independent Roma Rights Activist

Website: https://www.facebook.com/mnaou?fref=ts

Ms. Ivanka Mariposa CONKOVA

Activist

266

Independent Roma Rights Activist

Mr. Edon KORLLARI

Volunteer

267

Independent Roma Rights Activist

Mr. Roman ZIMENKO

Activist

268

Independent Roma Youth Activist

Ms. Miradije JOVANOVIC

Activist

269

Individual Consultant

Ms. Snjezana BOKULIC

Independent Expert

270

Information and Analytical Center "Religion and Society"

Website: http://islamio.ru

Dr. Alexey GRISHIN

President

271

Information and Legal Center "A priori"

Website: http://www.apriori-center.org

Ms. Aliona MARCHKOVA

Chairperson

272

Initiative for Development and Cooperation

Website: http://idcserbia.org

Ms. Milena SOSIC

Legal Adviser



273

Institute for International Research at the Ukrainian Academy of Sciences

Website: http://www.uan.ua

Mr. Oleksandr TYTARCHUK

Member of Steering Board

274

Institute for Islamic Strategic Affairs

Website: http://iisa.org.uk

Mr. Usama BUTT

Director

275

Institute for Peace and Democracy

Ms. Dinara YUNUSOVA

Deputy Director

276

Institute for Penal Reform

Mr. Ceslav PANICO

Deputy Director

277

Institute for Public Affairs

Website: http://www.ivo.sk

Mr. Grigorij MESEZNIKOV

President

278

Institute for Religious Freedom (IRF), Kyiv

Website: http://www.irf.in.ua

Mr. Oleksandr ZAIETS

Head of the Board

Mr. Maksym VASIN

Executive Director

279

Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

Website: http://www.irfs.org

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV

Chairman

Mr. Idrak ABBASOV

280

Institute for Social and Economic Studies

Website: http://ises.org.ua

Mrs. Tetyana DURNYEVA

Expert on IDPs Problems

281

Institute for the Study of Global Antisemitism and Policy

Website: http://www.isgap.org

Dr. Charles Asher SMALL

Executive Director

282

Institute for Youth Development

Website: http://www.dr.kg

Mr. Eliizar TILEBALDY UULU

Program Director

283

Institute of European Studies

Website: http://www.esinstitute.org

Dr. Aleksandr GAPONENKO

President

Mr. Einars GRAUDINSH

Head of Department

Mrs. Ekaterina GRIGONIENE

Head of Department

284

Institute of Forecasting and Resolution of Political Conflicts

Website: http://www.politconflict.com

Mr. Nikolai NIKOLAEV

Chairman of the Board

285

Institute of International Relations, Warsaw University

Website: http://www.uw.edu.pl

Dr. Agnieszka BIENCZYK-MISSALA

Lecturer



286

Institute of Public Affairs

Website: http://www.isp.org.pl

Mr. Filip PAZDERSKI

Project Manager/Policy Analyst

287

Institute of Social Sciences

Website: http://www.idn.org.rs

Mr. Goran BASIC

Director

288

Institute of the Russian Diaspora

Website: http://www.russkie.org

Mr. Sergey PANTELEEV

Director

289

Interfaith Council

Website: http://www.rfp-ifc.kg

Ms. Galina KOLODZINSKAIA

Executive Director

290

International Association for the Defense of Religious Liberty (AIDLR)

Website: http://www.aidlr.org

Mr. Liviu Romel OLTEANU

Secretary General

291

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

Co-ordinator

292

International Bar Association

Website: http://www.ibanet.org

Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV

Legal Specialist

293

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Website: http://www.medianet.kz

Mr. Adil JALILOV

Co-founder

Mr. Igor BRATTSEV

Development Director

294

International Charitable Fund "Impact HUB Odessa"

Website: http://impacthub.odessa.ua

Mr. Yevgen SHLIAKHTIN

Administrator; Assistance Center on Employment of Immigrants

295

International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chiricli"

Website: http://chirikli.com.ua

Ms. Zemfira KONDUR

Vice-President

296

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

Website: http://www.fidh.org

Ms. Alexandra KOULAEVA

Director of Eastern Europe and Central Asia Desk

Mrs. Julija NARKEVICIUTE

Program Assistant

297

International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Ms. Tamara KALEYEVA

President

Ms. Zhanna BAITELOVA

PR Manager



298

International Human Rights Movement "World without Nazism"

Website: http://www.stopnazism.net

Dr. Simon CHARNY

Head of the Research Department, Deputy of the Chief Editor of the "White Papers of Hate"

299

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

300

International Media Holding

Mr. Arman VARDANYAN

President

301

International Media Support

Website: http://www.i-m-s.dk

Ms. Rebecca VINCENT

Consultant

302

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

Website: http://www.yhrm.org

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV

Member of the Coordinating Council

303

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)

Website: http://www.iphronline.org

Mrs. Brigitte DUFOUR

Director

Mr. Stanislav DMITRIEVSKIY

Expert

Ms. Nataliya NOVAKOVA

Co-ordinator

Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI

Advocacy Co-ordinator

Mr. Emin ABDULLAYEV

Consultant

Mrs. Rachel GASOWSKI

Consultant

Ms. Anne SUNDER-PLASSMANN

Consultant

Ms. Eugenia ZAKREVSKA

Advocate

Mr. Valerian VAKHITOV

Lawyer; Advocacy Assistant

Ms. Svetlana KNIAZEVA

Project Assistant

Ms. Maryna ZASTAVNA

Project Assistant

304

International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"

Website: http://www.peacefond.ru

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY

First Vice-President of the Board

305

International Renaissance Foundation

Website: http://www.irf.kiev.ua

Mrs. Liana MOROZ

Rule of Law Program Manager

Mr. Roman ROMANOV

Human Rights and Justice Program Director

Mr. Oleksandr SHVAIUN

Roma of Ukraine, Program Manager

306

International Republican Institute, Poland

Website: http://www.iri.org

Ms. Volha DAMARAD

Program Assistant

307

International Society of Meskhetian Turks

Mr. Zhavid ALIEV

Chairman



308

International Training Center for Journalists

Website: http://www.uzjournal.zn.uz

Dr. Gulnara BABADJANOVA

Director

309

International Women Rights Centre La Strada - Ukraine

Website: http://www.la-strada.org.ua

Ms. Kateryna LEVCHENKO

President

310

InterPolit - ADRADZENNIE

Website: http://www.interpolit.org

Mr. Ihor KOKTYSH

Chairman

311

Interregional Social Movement "For Democracy and Human Rights"

Ms. Olesya ORLENKO

President

Mr. Vladislav NOSKOV

Expert

312

Interreligious Council of Russia (ICR)

Website: http://interreligious.ru

Rev. Roman BOGDASAROV

Secretary General

313

IREX Europe

Website: http://irex-europe.fr

Mrs. Maryia SADOUSKAYA-KOMLACH

Project Co-ordinator

314

Islamic Community in Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.rijaset.ba

Mr. Mensur KARADZA

Secretary-General

Mr. Muhamed JUGO

Expert for Co-operation with Non-Muslim States, International and Other Organizations

315

Ivano-Frankivsk's Regional Organization "Moloda Prosvita"

Ms. Yevheniia BARDIAK

Chairperson

316

Jadwiga Chylinska Foundation

Website: http://www.fundacjachylinskiej.pl

Ms. Marta PONIKOWSKA

Development Officer

317

Jawaab

Website: http://www.jawaab.org.uk

Mr. Rizwan HUSSAIN

CEO

318

Jehovah’s Witnesses in Poland

Website: http://jw.org

Mr. Pawel BUGAJSKI

Branch Committee Member

319

JuBuK (Judische Bildung und Kultur)

Website: http://www.jubuk.org

Ms. Maria ZEIFMAN

Activist

320

JUSTITIA

Website: http://justitia.devconvertic.dk

Mr. Jacob MCHANGAMA

Founder and Executive Director



321

KARTA 97 (Charter 97)

Website: http://www.charter97.org

Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS

President

Ms. Aliaksandra SHAPIALEVICH

Manager

Mr. Yauhen AFNAGEL

Journalist

Ms. Aileen BACALSO

Human Rights Activist

Ms. Volha BANDARENKA

Co-ordinator

Mr. Ivan MEZHUI

Journalist

322

Kazakh Community Association

Website: http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl

Mrs. Balli MARZEC

President

323

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

Website: http://www.bureau.kz

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS

Chair of the Board

Ms. Roza AKYLBEKOVA

Director

Ms. Diana BEREZOVSKAYA

Project Manager

Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA

Director of the Branch in Astana city

Ms. Anastassiya JIVAGA

Lawyer

Ms. Svetlana KHIZHNICHENKO

Lawyer

Ms. Anna SMIRNOVA

Lawyer

324

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law, Kostanay Regional Office

Mrs. Anastassiya MILLER

Director

325

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law; Karaganda Branch office

Website: http://www.bureau.kz

Mr. Yuriy GUSSAKOV

Director

326

Kharkiv Human Rights Group

Website: http://www.khpg.org

Mr. Oleksandr PAVLICHENKO

Deputy Head

327

Kharkiv Institute for Social Researches

Website: http://khisr.kharkov.ua

Mr. Andrii CHERNOUSOV

Expert

Ms. Svitlana SHCHERBAN

Research Fellow

328

Kharkiv Regional Foundation "Public Alternative"

Ms. Mariya YASENOVSKA

President

Ms. Maryna KHUDO

Volunteer, Public Researcher

329

KrymSOS

Website: http://krymsos.com

Mr. Alim ALIIEV

Co-ordinator, Co-founder



Ms. Tamila TASHEVA

Co-ordinator; Co-funder

Mr. Rustem KHALILOV

Editor-in-Chief; QirimInfo

Ms. Eugenia ANDREYUK

Deputy Co-ordinator

Mr. Yan AUSEYUSHKIN

Journalist

Mr. Taras IBRAGIMOV

Journalist

Mr. Artem LAPTTIEV

Journalist

Mr. Serhii MOKRUSHYN

Journalist

Mr. Andrii PEKAR

Journalist

330

Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA

Director

Mr. Rysbek ADAMALIEV

Lawyer, Program Co-ordinator

331

La Voix des Rroms

Website: http://lesrroms.blogg.org

Ms. Ciuciu ANINA

Member

332

Latvian Anti-Fascist Committee

Mr. Joseph KOREN

Chairman

333

Latvian Human Rights Committee

Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS

Executive Secretary

334

Law Initiative

Mr. Raman KISLIAK

Member of the Board

335

Lawyers Committee for Human Rights - YUCOM

Website: http://www.yucom.org.rs

Ms. Milena VASIC

Legal Adviser

336

Lawyers for Lawyers

Website: http://www.lawyersforlawyers.nl

Ms. Judith LICHTENBERG

Board Member and Program Manager Eurasia

337

Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim"

Website: http://www.sanasezim.org

Ms. Khadicha ABYSHEVA

Director

338

Legal Information Centre for Human Rights

Website: http://www.lichr.ee

Ms. Larissa SEMJONOVA

Deputy Director

339

Legal Media Center

Website: http://www.presscenter.kz

Mrs. Diana MEDVEDNIKOVA

Director

Ms. Gulmira BIRZHANOVA

Lawyer

340

Legal Policy Research Centre

Website: http://lprc.kz

Mr. Dmitriy NURUMOV

Legal Expert



Ms. Nazgul YERGALIYEVA

Executive Director

341

Legal Resources Centre from Moldova (LRCM)

Website: http://www.crjm.org

Ms. Nadejda HRIPTIEVSCHI

Program Manager

342

Legal Transformation Center

Website: http://www.lawtrend.org

Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO

Director

343

LGBT Association "LIGA"

Website: http://www.lgbt.mk.ua

Mr. Andrii ZARYTSKYI

Co-ordinator of Centre for Co-operation with Society and Government Program

344

LIL

Ms. Sarita JASHAROVA

President

345

Living History Fourm

Website: http://www.levandehistoria.se

Mrs. Eva Cecilia FRIED

Co-ordinator for International Relations

346

Local Religious Association "Bible Center Of Gospel Faith Christians "New Life" of Almaty city"

Mr. Sergey ZAIKIN

Director

347

Luhansk Regional Human Rights Center "Alternative"

Mr. Valeriy NOVYKOV

Chairman of the Board

Mr. Denys DENYSENKO

Vice-Chairman

Mr. Oleksandr KONONOV

Member

Mrs. Viktoriya KONONOVA

Member

Mrs. Olena ROGATYNSKA

Member

348

Macedonian Young Lawyers' Association (MYLA)

Website: http://www.myla.org.mk

Ms. Svetlana KJOSEVA

Project Assistant

349

Mass Media Defence Centre

Website: http://www.mmdc.ru

Mrs. Galina ARAPOVA

Director, Senior Media Lawyer

350

Maternal Center "Pro Familia Causeni"

Mrs. Tatiana OSADCI

Director

351

Mazsihisz - Federation of Jewish Communities in Hungary

Website: http://www.mazsihisz.hu

Mr. David CSILLIK

Anti-Semitism Officer

352

Media Interactive Centre

Website: http://www.mediaic.eu

Mr. Sergey SUKHOBOYCHENKO

Head of the Board

Mr. Andriy KOZACHENKO

Direсtor of the Supervisory Board

Ms. Oksana DENYSYUK

Journalist; PR-Manager



Ms. Oksana HOROBETS

Scientific Adviser of Programs of Immigrants Adaptation

Ms. Halyna KOZACHENKO

Photo Correspondent, Operator

353

Media Law Institute

Website: http://www.medialaw.kiev.ua

Ms. Tetiana SEMILETKO

Development Director; Lawyer

354

Mertek Media Monitor

Website: http://mertek.eu/en

Mr. Gabor POLYAK

Research Leader

355

Meydan TV

Website: http://www.meydan.tv

Mr. Emin MILLI

Director

356

Middle East Technical University

Website: http://metu.edu.tr

Mrs. Aydingun AYSEGUL

Professor

357

Migszol - Migrants Solidarity Group of Hungary

Ms. Cristina CIOBANU

Volunteer

358

Minderheitensekretariat / Minderheitenrat

Website: http://www.minderheitensekretariat.de

Ms. Judith WALDE

Head of the Minority Secretariat

359

Moj Kazachstan (My Kazakhstan)

Mrs. Natalia LEWKOWSKA

Vice-President

360

Moscow City Pedagogical University; Samara Branch

Website: http://samara.mgpu.ru

Dr. Yulia GUSEVA

Deputy Director

361

Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria

Website: http://www.grandmufti.bg

Dr. Sefer HASSANOV

Lecturer; Department of External Affairs

362

National Assocation for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)

Website: http://naacp.org

Mr. Hilary SHELTON

Senior Vice President of Advocacy and Policy

363

National Association of Independent Media in Tajikistan (Nansmit)

Website: http://www.nansmit.tj

Mr. Nuriddin KARSHIBOEV

Director

364

National Association of Northern Epirus 1914

Website: http://esvh1914.blogspot.gr

Mr. Theodoros ASVESTOPOULOS

Communication Representative

Ms. Anna GKAGKALI

Member

365

National Democratic Institute (NDI); Office in Estonia

Website: http://www.ndi.org

Ms. Jess TURK-BROWNE

Resident Director



Mrs. Marina PUKELIENE

Senior Program Assistant

366

National Democratic Institute for International Affairs

Website: http://www.ndi.org

Ms. Tetyana BOHDANOVA

Political Program Officer

367

National Endowment for Democracy (NED)

Website: http://www.ned.org

Ms. Spaska GATZINSKA

Senior Program Officer, Eurasia

Ms. Sarah LILLIBRIDGE

Assistant Program Officer

368

National Forum "Ossetia accuses"

Mr. Alexey SANAKOEV

Expert for Human Rights

369

Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Website: http://www.nhc.nl

Ms. Angela KAPTEIN

Vice-chairman

Mr. Harry HUMMEL

Executive Director

Ms. Marjan WIJERS

Human Rights Researcher and Consultant

370

Newsmaker.md

Website: http://newsmaker.md

Ms. Marina SHUPAC

Human Rights Journalist

371

Newspaper "Respublika Weekly"

Website: http://www.respublika-kaz.biz

Ms. Irina PETRUSHOVA

Editor-in-Chief

372

NGO "Eurasian Dialogue"

Website: http://ea-d.org

Mr. Pairav MASAIDOV

Project Co-ordinator

373

NGO "Legal Consciousness"

Website: http://pravosvidomist.org.ua

Mr. Nazar KULCHYTSKYY

Member

374

NGO Public Advocacy

Website: http://www.protiktor.com

Mr. Oleh DENISOV

Director

375

NORDEM - Norwegian Centre for Human Rights

Website: http://www.humanrights.uio.no

Ms. Marianne KVAN

Director

Ms. Frida PAREUS

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. Silve WILHELMSEN

Project Co-ordinator

376

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Website: http://www.nhc.no

Dr. Mine YILDIRIM

Head of Freedom of Belief Initiative Project

Mr. Marius FOSSUM

Regional Representative in Central Asia

Ms. Lene WETTELAND

Advisor/Program Manager Central Asia



Ms. Inna SANGADZHIEVA

Project Assistant

377

Novae Terrae Foundation

Website: http://www.novaeterrae.eu

Mr. Luca CHIODINI

Researcher

378

NovaFrance

Mr. Youssouf BOUBAKER

Project Manager

379

Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Christians in Europe

Website: http://www.intoleranceagainstchristians.eu

Mrs. Ellen FANTINI

Staff Member

380

Office Attorney at Law Umarova Aiman

Ms. Aiman UMAROVA

Attorney at Law

381

Office of Civil Freedoms

Website: https://www.facebook.com/officeofcivil

Mr. Dilshod JURAEV

Attorney

382

Office of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

Website: https://www.lds.org

Mr. Francesco DI LILLO

Head of Office

383

Okotars - Hungarian Environmental Partnership Foundation

Website: http://www.okotars.hu

Ms. Veronika MORA

Director

384

Open Dialog Foundation

Website: http://www.odfoundation.eu

Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA

President

Mr. Bartosz KRAMEK

Spokesperson

Mr. Jedrzej CZEREP

Analyst

Mr. Mark FEYGIN

Lawyer

Mr. Tomasz KLOSOWICZ

Advocacy Officer

Mr. Adam LEWANSKI

Political Department Analyst

Mr. Wojciech MADRZYCKI

Attorney

Ms. Kateryna PONOMAROVA

Mr. Valery SIADOU

Member

Mr. Pavel YAZERSKI

Member

385

Open Republic - Association against Anti-Semitism and Xenophobia

Website: http://www.otwarta.org

Ms. Katarzyna MUSUR

Member

386

Open Society Foundation - London

Website: http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Ms. Anna CROWLEY

Program Officer



387

Open Society Foundations

Website: http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Mrs. Aida SOMFAI-PAMIRBEK

Program Co-ordinator

388

Open Society Institute - Budapest

Website: http://www.soros.org

Mr. Yervand SHIRINYAN

Deputy Director of Human Rights Initiative

Ms. Mariana BERBEC ROSTAS

Program Manager

389

Open Society Institute - Decade of Roma Inclusion 2005-2015

Website: http://www.romadecade.org

Mr. Orhan USEIN

Program Manager

390

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

Mr. Dilovar MUNAVVAROV

Program Director

Mr. Dzhovid IBODOV

Law Programme Co-ordinator

391

Open Viewpoint Public Foundation

Mr. Iigilik KAZAKOV

Program Assistant

392

Order of St. Andrew

Mr. Constantine CARAS

Member of the National Council

Dr. Stamatios V. KARTALOPOULOS

Member

Ms. Anita KARTALOPOULOS

393

Organisation of Veterans of Anti-Hitlerite Coalition in WWII Living in Lithuania

Mr. Vaigutis STANCIKAS

Secretary

394

ORIW - Organization Racism Islamophobia Watch

Website: http://www.oriw.org

Mr. Atila SAHIN

Member

395

OSCE-NGO Network in Sweden

Website: http://www.osce-ngo.se

Mr. Olof KLEBERG

Vice President

Mrs. Anki WETTERHALL

Secretary of the Board

396

Oslo and Akershus University College of Applied Sciences

Website: http://www.hioa.no

Ms. Anne Hege SIMONSEN

Associate Professor

397

Patrick Henry College

Website: http://phc.edu

Dr. Stephen BASKERVILLE

Professor

398

PATRIN Radio&TV

Website: http://www.radiopatrin.com

Mr. Orhan GALJUS

C.E.O.

399

Pavee Point Traveller and Roma Centre

Website: http://www.paveepoint.ie

Ms. Laura POHJOLAINEN

Co-ordinator of Violence against Women Programme



Mr. Patrick Andrew REILLY

Community Development Worker

400

PeaceQuest International

Website: http://www.peacequest.eu

Mr. Truls LJUNGSTROM

Secretary General

401

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

Website: http://www.penalreform.org

Mr. Ilyas NURMAGANBETOV

Project Co-ordinator

402

People in Need

Website: http://www.peopleinneed.cz

Ms. Olena IVANTSIV

Project Manager

Ms. Nadiia IVANOVA

Project Co-ordinator

Mr. Stepan LOHR

Project Co-ordinator

403

People's Democratic Party of Tajikistan

Ms. Ranokhon BOBOJONIYON

Deputy Head of the Party

404

Physicians for Human Rights (PHR)

Website: http://physiciansforhumanrights.org

Prof. Rusudan BERIASHVILI

Senior Forensic Advisor

405

Physicians for Social Responsibility

Website: http://lsv.fi

Ms. Salla NAZARENKO

Executive Director

406

Plymouth Brethren Christian Church

Website: http://www.plymouthbrethrenchristianchurch.org

Mr. Peter TREVVETT

UK Representative

407

Polish Institute in Minsk

Website: http://www.instpol.by

Ms. Hanna SUKHADOLSKAYA

Co-ordinator

408

Polish Institute of International Affairs

Website: http://www.pism.pl

Mr. Stanislav SECRIERU

Research Fellow

409

Polish-American Freedom Foundation

Website: http://www.pafw.pl

Ms. Renata KOZLICKA-GLINSKA

Programme Manager

410

Polish-Ukrainian Cooperation Foundation PAUCI

Website: http://www.pauci.org

Mr. Jan PIEKLO

Director

411

Promo-LEX Association

Website: http://www.promolex.md

Mr. Ion MANOLE

Executive Director

412

Protection of Rights without Borders

Website: http://www.prwb.am

Mrs. Haykuhi HARUTYUNYAN

President



413

Public Association “Artemida”

Website: http://www.artemida.md

Mr. Simion SIRBU

Executive Director

414

Public Foundation "Nota Bene"

Website: http://www.notabene.tj

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA

Director

Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA

Deputy Director

Mrs. Galina DEREVENCHENKO

Analyst

415

Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.mmf.uz

Mr. Abdulaziz ABDULLAEV

Director

416

Public Policy Research Center

Website: http://www.publicpolicy.rs

Ms. Svetlana DJURDJEVIC-LUKIC

Director

417

Public Television of Latvia

Website: http://www.ltv.lsm.lv

Ms. Olga DRAGILEVA

Editor

418

Public Union "Labrys"

Website: http://kyrgyzlabrys.wordpress.com

Ms. Aizhan KADRALIEVA

Specialist on Advocacy and Education Program

419

Public Verdict Foundation

Website: http://www.publicverdict.org

Ms. Natalia TAUBINA

Director

420

RADAR

Website: http://www.radar.nl

Ms. Sylvia IWU

Internshiper

421

Radio Free Europe / Radio Liberty

Website: http://www.rferl.org

Mr. Muhammad TAHIR

Broadcast Service Director

Ms. Joanna LEVISON

Deputy Director of Communications

422

Radio Warszawa

Website: http://www.radiowarszawa.com.pl

Ms. Katarzyna GOSZCZ

Assistant Editor; Journalist

423

Redeemed Lives

Website: http://www.redeemedlives.org

Rev. Mario BERGNER

President

424

Regional Association of Women with Large Families and Women Entrepreneurs of Gagauzia “VESTA”

Website: http://vestagagauzia.md

Ms. Antonina VOLKOVA

Executive Director



425

Regional Centre of Human Rights

Website: http://rchr.org.ua

Mr. Sergiy ZAYETS

Member

426

Regional Environmental Centre for Central Asia (CAREC)

Website: http://carececo.org

Mrs. Ludmilla KIKTENKO

Adviser to the Executive Director on Development and Resource Mobilization

427

Regional Public Organization "Russian Community of Crimea"

Mr. Dmitriy POLONSKIY

Member of the Board

428

Religious Board of Muslims of the Russian Federation

Website: http://dumrf.ru

Mr. Damir MUKHETDINOV

First Deputy Chairman

Mr. Alexey EFIMOV

First Deputy Chairman's Adviser

429

Rhodes, Kos and the Dodecanese Turks Culture and Solidarity Association

Website: http://www.rodosistankoyturkleri.org.tr

Prof. Mustafa KAYMAKCI

President

430

Riga Stradins University

Website: http://rsu.lv

Mr. Edijs BOSS

Assisstant Professor

431

Rise Project

Website: http://www.riseproject.ro

Mr. Attila BIRO

Reporter

432

ROM Romska organizacija mladih - Roma Youth Organisation

Mr. Sinisa-Senad MUSIC

President

433

Roma Activist

Ms. Jelena SAVIC

434

Roma Association "Impact"

Mr. Mufid BESIC

President

435

Roma Education Fund

Website: http://www.romaeducationfund.org

Mr. Andrzej MIRGA

Chair

436

Roma Rights Activist

Ms. Brisilda TACO

Activist

437

Roma Women's Association of Drosero "Elpida (HOPE)"

Website: http://www.drosero.com

Ms. Sampiha SOULEIMAN

President

438

Roma Youth Centre

Mr. Senad SAKIPOVSKI

Program Manager

439

Roma Youth Initiative - Visoko

Ms. Aldijana DEDIC

Vice President



440

Roma Youth NGO "Romano Cherhen"

Website: http://www.chachipen.in.ua

Mr. Myroslav HORVAT

Head of NGO

441

Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies

Website: http://www.romanicriss.org

Ms. Oana-Luiza MIHALACHE

Program Co-ordinator

442

Rule of Law and Justice Reform Consultant

Ms. Irina URUMOVA

Expert on Rule of Law and Justice Reform

443

Russia Today

Website: http://rt.com

Mrs. Olga BATAMAN

Producer

Mrs. Oxana USTUNDAG

Journalist

444

Russian Association for Religious Freedom

Mr. Alexander KUDRYAVTSEV

Chairman of the Council

445

Russian Assosiation for International Cooperation

Website: http://rams.org.ru

Mr. Leonid MIRONOV

Member

446

Russian Jewish Congress (Moscow)

Website: http://www.rjc.ru

Mr. Yury KANNER

President

447

Russian Peace Foundation

Website: http://www.peacefond.ru

Ms. Elena SUTORMINA

First Vice-President of the Board

448

Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law

Website: http://www.roiip.ru

Mr. Igor BORISOV

Chairman of the Council

Mr. Alexander IGNATOV

Executive Director

Ms. Elizaveta BORISOVA

Lawyer

449

Russian School in Estonia

Website: http://www.venekool.eu

Mr. Maksim NIKOLAJEV

Member of the Board

450

Saechsische Beratungsstellen fuer Betroffene rechtsmotivierter und rassistischer Gewalt des RAA Sachsen e.V.

Website: http://www.raa-sachsen.de

Mr. Robert KUSCHE

Manager

Mr. Stephan-Jakob KEES

Project-Coordinator

451

Serbian Roma Youth Association

Ms. Marija MITROVIC

Director

452

Set My People Free

Website: http://freedom2worship.org

Mr. Kamal FAHMI

Director



453

Settlement Operator and Integration Association

Mr. Roland FERKOVICS

Founding Member

454

Sigrid Rausing Trust

Website: http://www.sigrid-rausing-trust.org

Mr. Tim CAHILL

Human Rights Programme Officer

455

Slovo 21

Website: http://www.slovo21.cz

Mrs. Lucie FUKOVA

Consultant, Roma Rights Activist

456

Social Democratic Party of Tajikistan

Ms. Dilbar SAMADOVA

Deputy Chairperson

457

Socialist Party of Tajikistan

Ms. Mavluda RADZHABOVA

Member of the Party

458

Solidarity Fund PL

Website: http://www.solidarityfund.pl

Mr. Adam SAUER

Director of the Polish-Canadian Democracy Support Program

Mrs. Barbara KACZMARCZYK

Program Officer

Mr. Nedim USEINOV

Program Assistant

Ms. Olga KUPRIANOWICZ

Intern

459

Solidarity with Belarus Information Office

Website: http://belarusinfocus.info

Mrs. Juliya SLUTSKAYA

Director

460

Soroptimist International of Europe; Office in Vienna

Website: http://www.soroptimisteurope.org

Ms. Vera Maria GREGOR

OSCE Representative

461

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.soros.kz

Mr. Anton ARTEMYEV

Chair of the Executive Council

Mrs. Aida AIDARKULOVA

Director, "Law Reform" Program

Ms. Dariya TSYRENZHAPOVA

Media Support Program Coordinator

Ms. Inara MASSANOVA

Expert

462

Soros Foundation - Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.soros.kg

Ms. Aleksandra CHERKASENKO

Associate Legal Officer; Open Society Justice Initiative Program

Ms. Aiperi BOOBEKOVA

Law Program Assistant

463

Soteria International

Website: http://soteriainternational.org

Ms. Camelia MARIN

Project Manager

Mr. Mihai STOIAN

Member

Ms. Elodia Nina THALLON

Member



464

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis

Website: http://sova-center.ru

Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY

Director

Ms. Nataliia IUDINA

Expert

Ms. Olga SIBIREVA

Researcher

465

Stefan Batory Foundation

Website: http://www.batory.org.pl

Ms. Dominika KUPNIEWSKA

Programme Co-ordinator

466

Swiss Helsinki Association

Website: http://www.shv-ch.org

Mrs. Marianne VON GRUNIGEN

President

Mr. Christoph LANZ

Vice-President

Dr. Malcolm MACLAREN

Vice-President

467

TASS Russian News Agency

Website: http://tass.ru

Mr. Mikhail GUSMAN

First Deputy Director General

468

ternYpe - International Roma Youth Network; Belgium Office

Website: http://www.ternype.eu

Mrs. Karolina MIRGA DANEK

President

469

The Values Foundation

Mr. David SKINNER

Director

470

ThinkOut

Website: http://www.thinkout.be

Ms. Ayse ELKILIC

Chair

Mr. Bekir GUNES

President

471

Threshold Association

Website: http://www.kynnys.fi

Mr. Kalle KONKKOLA

Executive Director

Mr. Petteri LAPPALAINEN

Personal Assistant to Kalle Konkkola

472

Tolerance and Diversity Institute (TDI)

Website: http://www.tdi.ge

Ms. Mariam GAVTADZE

Lawyer, Founding Member of the Board

473

Transatlantic Christian Council

Website: http://www.tccouncil.org

Mr. Hendrik Jan VAN SCHOTHORST

Executive Director

474

Transparency International Anti-Corruption Center, Armenia

Website: http://www.transparency.am

Ms. Sona AYVAZYAN

Deputy Director

475

Triba Film

Website: http://triba.ro

Mr. Andrei CRISAN

Funding Member



476

TURAN Information Agency

Website: http://www.turan.az

Mr. Mehman ALIYEV

Director

477

Turkische Gemeinschaft Schweiz (TGS)

Website: http://www.itt-tgs.ch

Dr. Kahraman TUNABOYLU

President

478

Turkmen Community in Norway

Mr. Pirimkuli TANRYKULIEV

Director

479

Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights (former Turkmen Helsinki Initiative)

Website: http://www.chrono-tm.org

Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN

Chairman

480

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV

Member of THF

481

TURSAM - Center for Strategic Studies

Website: http://www.tursam.org

Mr. Ataturk KAMALLI

Executive Director

Mr. Nail MAMMADZADA

Press Secretary

482

Twelve Tribes

Website: http://www.twelvetribes.org

Mrs. Jean WISEMAN

Attorney

483

Twelve Tribes; Community Conference Center in Hiddenite

Website: http://twelvetribes.org

Mr. Ed WISEMAN

Administrator

484

Ukrainian Christian Evangelical Church

Website: http://wolua.org

Mr. Leonid PADUN

Senior Bishop

485

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Website: http://helsinki.org.ua

Mr. Oleksii BIDA

Co-ordinator of Monitoring Missions

Mr. Maksym IELIGULASHVILI

Co-ordinator of Non-Formal Education

Mr. Roman MARTYNOVSKYY

Expert

486

Ukrainian Human Rights Commission

Website: http://uhrc.org.ua

Mr. Oleksiy TARASOV

Chairman

Mr. Dmytro PERLYN

Program Director

487

Ukrainian Orthodox Church Kyiv Patriarchate

Website: http://www.cerkva.info

Rev. Yevstraty (Ivan Volodymyrovych) ZORIA

Archbishop, Secretary of the Holy Synod of UOC KP

488

Unified Association of Civil Guard

Website: http://www.augc.org

Mr. Alberto ALEGRIA GONZALEZ

Provincial Secretary General Cantabria



489

Unified Association of Civil Guards

Website: http://www.augc.org

Mr. Juan LIEBANA SANCALIXTO

Secretary of Institution

490

Union for Democracy in Belarus

Website: http://wolnabialorus.org

Mr. Anatol MICHNAVIEC

Chairman

491

Union of Crisis Centers of Kazakhstan

Ms. Zulfiya BAISAKOVA

Chairman of the Board

492

Union of Women of Russia

Website: http://www.wuor.ru

Mrs. Zhakkelina ORLOVA

Chairman of the Board of the Regional Branch

Mrs. Nadezhda REMNEVA

Regional Leader

493

UNITED for Intercultural Action

Website: http://www.unitedagainstracism.org

Mr. Geert ATES

Director

Mr. Ralph DU LONG

Consultant

494

University College London

Website: http://www.ucl.ac.uk

Mr. Piotr GODZISZ

PhD Candidate

495

University of Hartford

Website: http://www.hartford.edu

Mr. Mark CHYLINSKI

Student

Mr. Richard CHYLINSKI

496

University of Helsinki

Website: http://www.helsinki.fi/university

Mr. Henry HEDMAN

Lecturer

497

University of Latvia

Website: http://www.lu.lv

Dr. Ringolds BALODIS

Professor of Law; Head of the Department of Constitutional Law

498

University of Lucerne; Faculty of Law

Website: https://www.unilu.ch

Ms. Jyothi Miriam KANICS

Research Fellow

499

University of Oslo

Website: http://www.uio.no

Prof. Mads ANDENAES

Professor; Faculty of Law

500

University of Tartu

Website: http://www.ut.ee/en

Dr. Merilin KIVIORG

Senior Research Fellow in Public International Law

501

Utrecht University/European Research Centre on Migration and Ethnic Relations

Website: http://www.ercomer.eu

Ms. Ermira KAMBERI

Researcher



502

Uznews.net - Independent Information Service of Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.uznews.net

Ms. Galima BUKHARBAEVA

Editor-in-Chief

503

Watchers of the Sky Initiative

Website: http://www.watchersofthesky.com

Ms. Elizabeth BOHART

Executive Director

504

West Ukrainian Centre "Women's Perspectives"

Website: http://www.women.lviv.ua

Ms. Halyna FEDKOVYCH

Chief; Consulting Lawyer

505

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Website: http://www.btaytd.com

Mr. Ali CHOUSEINOGLOU

Member

Mr. Sinan KAVAZ

Lawyer

Mr. Onour MOUSTAFA ACHMET

Member

506

WITNESS

Website: http://www.witness.org

Ms. Tanya KARANASIOS

Deputy Program Director

507

Women's Independent Democratic Movement - WIDM

Ms. Iryna STANKEVICH

508

Women's Resources Center "SINTEM"

Website: http://www.sintem.ru

Ms. Inna AYRAPETYAN

Programme Director

509

Wszechnica POLAND, University in Warsaw

Website: http://www.wszechnicapolska.edu.pl

Dr. Czeslaw MARCINKOWSKI

PhD

510

Wuestenstrom e.V.

Website: http://www.wuestenstrom.de

Mr. Stefan Andreas SCHMIDT

Speaker

511

Youth Centre for Human Rights and Legal Culture

Mr. Vsevolod LUKHOVITSKIY

Chairman

512

Youth Centre Piligrim-Demo from Gagauzia

Website: http://www.piligrim-demo.org.md

Ms. Elena CUIJUCLU

Expert

513

Youth Initiative for Human Rights

Website: http://www.yihr.org

Mr. Ivan DURIC

Program Co-ordinator

514

Zentralrat Deutscher Sinti und Roma e.V.

Website: http://www.sintiundroma.de

Mr. Romani ROSE

Chairman

Mr. Herbert HEUSS

Senior Adviser

Mr. Jonathan MACK

Political Advisor



National Human Rights Institution

1

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ru

Ms. Olga NOYANOVA

Head of the International Department

2

Office of the Public Defender of Georgia

Website: http://www.ombudsman.ge

Mrs. Nino SULAMANIDZE

Chief Specialist

3

Office of the People's Advocate (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Moldova

Website: http://www.ombudsman.md

Mr. Mihail COTOROBAI

Director, Ombudsman

4

Parliamentary Ombudsman NPM; Norway

Website: http://www.sivilombudsmannen.no

Mrs. Helga Fastrup ERVIK

Head of Division

5

Office of the Human Rights Defender; Poland

Website: http://www.rpo.gov.pl

Mrs. Ewa DAWIDZIUK

Chief of the Criminal Executive Law Division in the Department of Penal Law

Mr. Tomasz OKLEJAK

Head of the Department of Soldiers' and Officers" Rights

Ms. Aneta E. STEPIEN

Counsellor

Mr. Wojciech SADOWNIK

Specialist

Ms. Aldona IGNATOWA

Mr. Tomasz M. FILIPIAK

Intern

6

Protector of Citizens – Ombudsman of the Autonomous Province of Vojvodina; Serbia

Website: http://www.ombudsmanapv.org

Mrs. Danica TODOROV

Gender Equality Deputy

Mrs. Andrijana COVIC

Human Rights Associate

7

Office of the Commissioner for Protection of Equality; Serbia

Website: http://www.ravnopravnost.gov.rs

Mrs. Ljiljana LONCHAR

Assistant Commissioner

Mrs. Milica PAVICEVIC

Advisor

Ms. Tijana MILOSEVIC

Independent Advisor

8

Office of the Ombudsman; Serbia

Website: http://www.ombudsman.rs

Mrs. Gordana STEVANOVIC

Deputy Ombudsman for Children's Rights and Gender Equality

Mrs. Borjana PERUNICIC

Senior Advisor

9

Office of the Public Defender of Rights; Slovakia

Website: http://www.vop.gov.sk

Mr. Juraj JANDO

Legal Expert



10

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Mr. Yuriy BELOUSOV

Representative of the Commissioner

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Mr. LINK Michael Georg

Director

Ms. BALBIN Beatriz

First Deputy Director

Mr. ZAFIROV Tzvetan

Second Deputy Director

Mr. FROEHLY Jean Pierre

Senior Political Adviser/Head of Director's Office

Mr. JAKOB Julian

Special Adviser

Mr. HAUKAAS Jan

Special Adviser

Mr. RYMER Thomas

Spokesperson/Senior Press and Public Information Officer

Mr. LIETAER Luc

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. MATYSIEWICZ Beata

Project Officer; Development, Monitoring and Evaluation; Project Co-Ordination Unit

Mrs. RYABIKO Kateryna

Project Co-ordinator (CS UA)

Ms. CZERWINSKA Kamila

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Mr. STEPINSKI Ireneusz

Senior Human Dimension Meetings Assistant

Ms. SIERANT Anna

Administrative Assistant; Human Dimension Meetings Unit

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Head of the Elections Department

Mr. SHLYK Alexander

Deputy Head of the Elections Department

Mr. GRUJIC Radivoje

Election Adviser

Dr. WALECKI Marcin

Head of Democratization Department

Ms. GEWIS Tina

Chief, Rule of Law Unit; Democratization Department

Ms. THOMAS Alice

Chief, Legislative Support Unit; Democratization Department

Mr. DOKOVIC Zoran

Adviser on Migration, Freedom of Movement and Human Contacts; Democratization Department

Mr. GROMOVS Juris

Migration/Freedom of Movement Adviser; Democratization Department

Ms. RAKHIMOVA Komila

Adviser on Gender Issues; Democratization Department

Ms. VAN HEEL Ajla

Adviser on Gender Issues; Democratization Department

Ms. ACKAR Lana

Associate Gender Officer; Democratic Governance and Gender Unit

Ms. CHATELAIN Anne-Lise

Legislative Support Officer; Democratization Department

Mr. MOSSOP Peter

Democratic Governance Officer; Democratization Department

Ms. STAFAJEVA Rita

Administrative Assistant; Democratization Department

Ms. ABADJAN Rimma

Intern; Rule of Law Unit; Democratization Department

Ms. JAROSIEWICZ-WARGAN Katarzyna

Head of the Human Rights Department

Mr. FISHER Omer

Deputy Head of the Human Rights Department

Dr. MANOCHA Kishan

Senior Adviser on Freedom of Religion and Belief; Human Rights Department



Ms. DANKA Anita

Human Rights Adviser

Mr. GRIFFEY Brian

Human Rights Adviser

Mr. MARK David

Human Rights Adviser, Capacity Building Co-ordinator; Human Rights Department

Mr. NUNEZ-VICANDI Agustin

Human Rights Adviser

Ms. SENGLER Lucile

Adviser on Anti-Terrorism Issues; Human Right Department

Mr. BONINSEGNA Enrico

Human Rights Officer

Ms. SATAROVA Dilnoza

Associate Officer on Freedom of Religion and Belief; Human Rights Department

Mr. ARTEMOV Igor

Intern; Human Rights Department

Ms. FINCH Cristina

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. JUNUZOVIC Azra

Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. GIEBEL Anne

Adviser on Combating Anti-Semitism; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. MOHAMED Marouane

Adviser on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination

Department

Ms. SELL Christina

Adviser on Civil Society Relations; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. FELBER-CHARBONNEAU Hans

Associate Web Editor; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. HANEK Ales

Hate Crime Officer; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. PESCATORE Serena

Intern; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. KAROLY Mirjam

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Chief of CPRSI

Ms. PERIC Tatjana

Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Deputy Chief of CPRSI

Mr. MEMEDOV Idaver

Officer on Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. HEILER Johannes

Associate Programme Officer; Contact Point for Roma and Sinti Issues

Ms. EGAN Dearbhla

Intern; Contact Point for Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. KHASANOV Rashid

Intern; Contact Point for Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. KABAK Dmitry

Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Dr. TRENESKA-DESKOSKA Renata

Member, Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief

Keynote Speakers, Introducers, Moderators and Rapporteurs

Mr. Michael Georg LINK Opening Remarks at the Opening Plenary Session

and Closing Remarks at the Closing Plenary Session

Mr. Ivica DACIC Opening Statement at the Opening Plenary Session

Mr. Grzegorz SCHETYNA Opening Statement at the Opening Plenary Session

Mr. Gernot ERLER Opening Statement at the Opening Plenary Session

Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER Opening Statement at the Opening Plenary Session

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC Opening Statement at the Opening Plenary Session

and Introducer at Working Session 1

Mrs. Astrid THORS Opening Statement at the Opening Plenary Session

and Introducer at Working Session 17

Mr. Jacob MCHANGAMA Introducer at Working Session 1

Mr. Frane MAROEVIC Moderator of Working Session 1

Mrs. Ivona BAGARIC Rapporteur of Working Session 1

Ms. Katitza RODRIGUEZ Introducer at Working Session 2

Mr. Gert VERMEULEN Introducer at Working Session 2

Mr. Omer FISHER Moderator of Working Session 2 and 8

Ms. Daliborka JANKOVIC Rapporteur of Working Session 2

Ms. Katherine MORRIS Introducer at Working Session 3

Ms. Tanya PELLIZZER Introducer at Working Session 3

Ms. Tanya KARANASIOS Moderator of Working Session 3



Ms. Anne Helene MARSOE Rapporteur of Working Session 3

Mr. Michel FORST Introducer at Working Session 4

Ms. Anja BIENERT Introducer at Working Session 4

Ms. Katarzyna JAROSIEWICZ-WARGAN Moderator of Working Session 4 and 15

Dr. Silvia Maria Lucia SANTANGELO Rapporteur of Working Session 4

Amb. Melanne VERVEER Introducer at Working Session 5

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM Introducer at Working Session 5

Ms. Beatriz BALBIN Moderator of Working Session 5

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE Rapporteur of Working Session 5

Ms. Nina BETETTO Introducer at Working Session 6

Mr. Ruben MELIKYAN Introducer at Working Session 6

Ms. Tina GEWIS Moderator of Working Session 6

Ms. Yvette SZEPESI Rapporteur of Working Session 6

Mr. James HAMILTON Introducer at Working Session 7

Ms. Nadejda HRIPTIEVSCHI Moderator of Working Session 7

Ms. Camilla SAUGSTRUP Rapporteur of Working Session 7

Mr. Jens MODVIG Introducer at Working Session 8

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU Rapporteur of Working Session 8

Ms. Vilija ALEKNAITE ABRAMIKIENE Introducer at Working Session 9

Mr. Pietro DUCCI Introducer at Working Session 9

Dr. Beata MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Moderator of Working Session 9

Mr. Diogo GIRAO DE SOUSA Rapporteur of Working Session 9

Mr. Gil ARIAS-FERNANDEZ Introducer at Working Session 10

Dr. Marcin WALECKI Moderator of Working Session 10

Ms. Anna GRABOWSKA Rapporteur of Working Session 10

Mrs. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA Introducer at Working Session 11

Ms. Jyothi Miriam KANICS Introducer at Working Session 11

Mr. Zekarias KEBRAEB Introducer at Working Session 11

Ms. Ruth POJMAN Moderator of Working Session 11

Ms. Catalina BOLMA Rapporteur of Working Session 11

Mr. Hilary SHELTON Introducer at Working Session 12

Ms. Anne GASPARD Moderator of Working Session 12

Mr. Martin HOJNI Rapporteur of Working Session 12

Mrs. Julie PASCOET Introducer at Working Session 13

Mr. Stefano CHIRICO Introducer at Working Session 13

Ms. Azra JUNUZOVIC Moderator of Working Session 13

Mrs. Hilde AUSTAD Rapporteur of Working Session 13

Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY Introducer at Working Session 14

Ms. Cristina FINCH Moderator of Working Session 14

Ms. Yasmin SEYED ASSIABAN Rapporteur of Working Session 14

Dr. Ringolds BALODIS Introducer at Working Session 15

Dr. Renata TRENESKA-DESKOSKA Introducer at Working Session 15

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE Rapporteur of Working Session 15

Ms. Sarita FRIMAN-KORPELA Introducer at Working Session 16

Mr. Atanas STOYANOV Introducer at Working Session 16

Ms. Mirjam KAROLY Moderator of Working Session 16

Mr. Davit KNYAZYAN Rapporteur of Working Session 16

Mr. William ROMANS Moderator of Working Session 17

Mr. John McKANE Rapporteur of Working Session 17

Ms. Serani SIEGEL Introducer at Working Session 18

Mr. Luc LIETAER Moderator of Working Session 18

Mr. Robert HULL Rapporteur of Working Session 18

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC Closing Remarks at the Closing Plenary Session


